Judah Yeduda Panigel

Family Report



©2015 Les Fleurs de l'Orient

Table of Contents

Surnames	2
Register Report	
First Generation	3
Second Generation	4
Third Generation	5
Fourth Generation	11
Fifth Generation	15
Sixth Generation	26
Seventh Generation	46
Eighth Generation	51
Sources	52
Media	53
Place Index	66
Person Index	70
Back Cover	76

Surnames

- A ABRAVANEL, ADES, ALBO, AMZALAK, ANOUCHI, ARAUJO, ARWAS, AYACH
- **B** BAROUCH, BARUCH, BECHAR, BECHAR PANIGEL, BENVENISTE, BIVAS, BRIM, BRITT, BRU, BRUM, BTESH
- C CALAMARO, CANTERBURY, CHAMMAH, CISTERNAS, CITRIN, COHEN
- **D** DANIEL, DAVIDSON, DOUEK
- **E** ELIACHAR, ELIASHAR
- F FAYMAN, FRUMKIN
- **G** GAGIN, GINIO, GOFFIN, GOLDSTEIN, GOLUB
- **H** HAFIF, HALEVY, HARARI, HORNEY, HORWITZ, HOWARD
- K KACHEL, KAPLAN, KLINGBEIL, KOKIA
- L LAUSON, LAWSON, LEVY
- M MERON, MEYOUHAS, MEYUHAS, MIZRAHI, MODIANO, MOSSERI
- N NATHAN, NAVON, NUHIM
- O OLMSTEAD, OLSEN, OUDIZ
- P PANIGEL, PIRINEN
- **Q** QUIRIN
- **R** RABINOWITZ, RIDARD, ROSENFELD, ROSENSTREICH, ROTHBLIT
- **S** SABAH, SAKAL, SALTIEL, SASSON, SAVDIE, SCHAMASCH, SEITRE, SENDEROV, SHAMMAA, SHOHET, SIELBERSTEIN, SMOUHA
- T TAGGER, TARLIN, TRIPIER, TSCHIANOUROFF
- W WEIL, WEINBERG
- Y YACHAR
- **Z** ZEIMER, ZIFF

First Generation

1. Judah (Yehuda) Panigel [3052], M. Judah (Yehuda) died?.

Judah (Yehuda) married **Sarah** [3052], F. Sarah died?.

They had the following children:

- **2** i. Rivka Dudu, F (-?)
- ii. Rishon Lezion Rafael, Meir, M (1804-1893)
 - iii. Aharon [3052]. Aharon died?.
 - iv. Shlomo [3052]. Shlomo died?.

Second Generation

Family of Judah (Yehuda) Panigel (1) & Sarah

2. Rivka Dudu Panigel [3052], F. Rivka Dudu died?.

Rivka Dudu married Israel Bechar [3052], M. Israel died?.

After their death, their sons were adopted by their maternal uncle Rabbi Rafael Panigel

They had the following children:

- **4** i. Yehuda, M (-?)
- ii. Grand Rabbin Eliahu Moshe, M (1850-1919)
- **3. Rishon Lezion Rafael, Meir Panigel** [3035], [3052], M. Born in 1804 in Bulgaria. [3050] Rafael, Meir died in Palestine, Ottoman Empire, in 1893; he was 89. [3050] Occupation: Chief Rabbi Of Palestine.

They had 2 children and adopted two boys son of Israel Bechar and his sister Rivka Dudu

Panigel was born in Bulgaria, but his family emigated to the <u>Land of Israel</u> when he was a child. In 1828 and in 1863 he was an <u>emissary</u> on behalf of Jerusalem to the countries of North Africa, remaining there on both occasions for several years. In 1845 he travelled to Italy as an emissary of



Rishon Lezion Rafael, Meir

Hebron and was received with great respect at the Vatican by Pope <u>Gregory XVI</u>. In 1880 he was became <u>rishon le-Zion</u>, and in 1890 the Ottoman authorities appointed him <u>hacham bashi</u>. He was held in great esteem by all communities and authorities. He authored Lev Marpe , talmudic novellae, responsa, and homilies.[1] His son-in-law, <u>Jacob Saul Elyashar</u>, later succeeded him. http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Raphael_Meir_Panigel.

Rafael, Meir married Viniziana Halevy [3035], [3052], F. Viniziana died in Palestine, Ottoman Empire?

They had the following children:

- 6 i. Vida, Lea, F (ca1850->1950)
 - ii. Yehuda, Shlomo [3035], [3052] (Died as Child). Born in Palestine, Ottoman Empire. Yehuda, Shlomo died in Palestine, Ottoman Empire? . Yehuda, Shlomo died? .
 - iii. Sinyoro Myriam [3035]. Myriam died?.

Third Generation

Family of Rivka Dudu Panigel (2) & Israel Bechar

4. Yehuda Bechar Panigel [3035], [3052], M. Yehuda died?.

adopted by his uncle Refael Meir Panigel after the death of his parents

Yehuda married Rika Albo [3052], F. Rika died?.

They had the following children:

- i. Malka [3052].Malka married Yosef Arwas [3052], M.
- ii. Lea [3052].Lea married Yitzhak Benveniste [3052], M.
- **5. Grand Rabbin Eliahu Moshe Bechar Panigel** [3052], M. Born in 1850. Eliahu Moshe died in 1919; he was 69.

adopted by his uncle Rafael Meir Panigel after the death of his parents

Elijah Moses Panigel was the <u>sephardi</u> chief rabbi of the Ottoman Empire, Palestine and Jerusalem.

Orphaned in at a young age, Panigel was brought up by his uncle <u>Raphael</u> Meir Panigel, the <u>rishon le-Zion</u>. He was sent to Algeria to collect funds for the <u>Misgav Ladach Hospital</u> in Jerusalem and to North Africa, Italy, India, the Caucasus and Bokhara, by the Jerusalem community.[1] After the death of



Grand Rabbin Eliahu Moshe

Jacob Saul Elyashar in 1906, a dispute arouse within the community as to whom should be appointed his successor. The more modern members supported Jacob Meir while the more traditional supported Chaim Moses Elyashar.[2] Meir assumed the position for a few months before he was deposed by the Sultan of Turkey. In 1907 Panigel was chosen as hacham bashi and rishon le-Zion but he was forced to resign 1908.[1] Rabbi Nachman Batito subsequently served as deputy chief rabbi from 1909 to 1911 whereupon Rabbi Moses Franco of Rhodes was appointed chief rabbi until 1915.[2] When Jerusalem was captured by the British in 1917, Panigel publicly welcomed General Allenby and the Jewish Legion.

http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Elijah_Moses_Panigel

Eliahu Moshe married Joya Ayach [3052], F. Joya died?.



Grandmother Joya Panigel

Joya

They had the following children:

- i. Merkada [3052].Merkada married Nissim Gagin [3052], M.
- ii. Yosef Hai [3052].Yosef Hai married Zippora Baruch [3052], F.
- 7 iii. Vida, F (-?)

Family of Rishon Lezion Rafael, Meir Panigel (3) & Viniziana Halevy



6. Vida, Lea Panigel [3035], [3052], [3035], F. Born ca 1850 in Palestine, Ottoman Empire. Vida, Lea died in Israel aft 1950; she was 100. Alias/AKA: La Mana Grande.

They had nine children and adopted two. Lived in Lebanon, Egypt and Israel elle a probablement vecu plus de 100 ans

THE MATRIARCH

Vida, Lea

Written by Albert Bivas

"Los Muestros" no. 81 de Decembre 2010

She was the only daughter of the Rishon Lezion, Chief Rabbi of Palestine, Rafael Meier Panigel and Vinizia Halevy Panigel. She had only one biological brother, Yehuda Shlomo Panigel who died young and two adopted brothers: Yehuda Bechar and Eliahu Moshe Bechar Panigel that her father "adopted" and raised/educated.

She was married to the Rishon Lezion Hayyim Moshe Eliachar. They had nine children, six sons: Joseph, Isaac, Moreno, Jacob, Meier and David and three daughters: Esther Eliachar Calamaro, Simha Eliachar Meyouhas and Beya Eliachar Haffif. They also adopted two children as was the custom then,

TI			. •
۱r	urd	(iene	ration

one boy, Abraham, and one girl, Gracia. They had twenty-five grandchildren and over thirty-five to forty great grand children. She was blessed with a long and healthy life; she has known and enjoyed most of them and also some great-grand-children.

Some of the other names of the families who are descendant from her are, as of today: Abravanel, Amzalek, Btech, Bivas, Bru, Cohen, Douek, Horvatz, Mizrahi, Navon, Nuhim, Sabah, Safdieh, Sakal, Sasson, Shammaa, Smouha. Weil, Weinberg, Zeimer. .

She was referred as "La Mana Grande", which could be from the Spanish "Grand-Mother" and it also could come from the French "La Grande Dame" for indeed she was "a Grand Lady" by pedigree, ascendance, the descendants that she engendered and her life achievements and devotion. She was the sole surviving biological child of her parent and she engendered a large progeny. As the wife of the Chief Rabbi of the Holy Land of Palestine she contributed immensely to her husband, her family and all the communities of the land. She was "The Matriarch" of the clan. Her descendants are currently scattered all over the world. They lived in Egypt, Lebanon and other parts of the Arab world and the Ottoman Empire until the Middle East crises and the creation of the State of Israel when the Jewish communities of most of these countries were eradicated. Currently they are mostly scattered within the "western" countries such as France, the United States of America, Canada, Brazil, and Argentina among others. She lived until past of the creation of the state of Israel and when she passed away, she and her families who lived in the neighboring Arab countries had probably not met each other ever again since that time in 1948.

She was a known healer, wise and spiritual. She kept plants that she cultivated for the cure and relief of ailments. She was well educated and very knowledgeable and experienced in this science that she constantly researched and improved. She was consulted on this subject by all: family, neighbors, friends, and beyond. She was a pious and religious woman and a modest one notwithststanding of all her accomplishments. Though a traditionalist she was quite a forward looking, progressive woman. Her daughters were educated at par with her sons. All who knew her and whose life she touched acknowledged her as a miracle health worker for her skilled performance of the awesome results of her treatments. She would do it casually with care and sensitivity benevolently to all that she met and came to her in need to seek her service. Her memory can only be a blessing to all her descendants and the world. May it always be so with the grace of G-d.

. [3035]

Third Generation

Vida, Lea first married **Rishon Lezion Haim, Moshe Eliachar** [3035], [3052], M, son of Rishon Lezion Yacob Shaul Eliachar, M (1 Jun 1817-21 Jul 1906) & Sinyoro Miryam, F (? -?). Born on 11 Jan 1845 in Jerusalem, Palestine, Ottoman Empire. [3035] Haim, Moshe died in Jerusalem, Palestine, Ottoman Empire, on 10 Jan 1924; he was 78. [3035] Occupation: Chief Rabbi Of Palestine.

www.geni.com/people/Chaim-Eliachar/6000000015930510348

A brief Portrait of Rabbi Hayyim Moshe Eliachar by Albert Bivas "Los Muestros" no. 60 de Septembre 2005



Rishon Lezion Haim, Moshe

Rabbi Hayim Moshe Eliachar, 1845-1924, was the last chief Rabbi, Rishon Lezion of Palestine under the Ottoman Empire and the first one during the British occupation of Palestine. He was the eldest son of the Rishon Lezion Rabbi Yacob Shaul Eliachar. He had two brothers who were also Rabbis: Rabbi Nessim Benyamin Mardohay and Rabbi Eliezer Yeruham. He married Vida Panijel, the daughter of the Rishon Lezion Rabbi Raphael Meir Panijel. They had 9 children, three daughters and six sons. They also adopted, as was some customs then, two orphan children, a boy and a girl. Two of his sons were also rabbis, Rabbi Joseph Eliachar and Rabbi Jacob Eliachar. A third son was offered the position of assistant to the chief Rabbi of the Ottoman Empire, Rabbi Hayyim Nahum, but he refused it because he preferred a more secular life. This son later became a first deputy mayor of Jerusalem under the British mandate of Palestine.

Rabbi Hayyim Moshe Eliachar's ancestral family had immigrated, made alyiah, into Palestine, the Holy Land, some 500 years earlier. They were one of prominent families of the city of Ijar in Spain of that time. They got their name "Eliachar" because they were referred as "Il Ijar" because of their provenance from that city. Although they were fully Sepharadim and identify as such, in 1716, one of them, Rabbi Joseph Eliachar married the daughter of Rabbi Jacob Vilna, a descendant of the Vilna Gaon.

Rabbi Hayyim Moshe Eliachar was a linguist. He spoke at least six languages: Arabic, Turkish, Hebrew, French, English and Spanish/Ladino. He was very erudite in both religious and secular matters on the one hand and competent in academic as well as practical matters on the other hand. Though a traditionalist, he was also a progressist and never flinched in his efforts to improve human conditions. Some highlights of his accomplishments where his support for equal rights for women and their full participation in all activities. He implicitly decided in favor of the right to vote for women. He urged the unification of Jews of Palestine into one single community and the peaceful coexistence of all communities Jews, Christians, Moslems, Arabs and all in Palestine.

Rabbi Hayyim Moshe Eliachar lived in his official residence in the Mekor Barukh quarter with his

TI		<u> </u>
Ιh	ırd	Generation

family. This residence was comprised of a large synagogue and apartments for the private use of the Rabbis. Rabbi Raphael Meir Panijel and Rabbi Yacob Shaul Eliachar also lived there prior to Rabbi Hayyim Moshe Eliachar. This house stayed in their family until the late 1950's after the death of Rabbi Jacob Eliachar, the son of Rabbi Hayyim Moshe Eliachar, who lived there and maintained it, after which the synagogue was kept open by the family for one year for the period of mourning and "kadish" for Rabbi Jacob Eliachar and then it was closed, liquidated and everything was transferred to the new residence of the new Rishonim Lezion, chief Rabbis of Eretz Israel.

Rabbi Hayyim Moshe Eliachar's Hebrew initials are "Het Mem Alef" which pronounce "Hama". It is ironic that this word, a name by which he was also known is almost the same as "Hamas" the Arab Palestinian organization. Rabbi Hayyim Moshe Eliachar liked all his neighbors, his co-nationals, he wanted and led a peaceful coexistence with all of them. They were all his friends. Jews, Christians, Moslems, Arabs and all were his friends and entitled to the same "human rights and considerations".

Rabbi Hayyim Moshe Eliachar's name "Hayyim Moshe" may be translated into "Mashiah lives" from the Hebrew "Hayyi- Moshe--iah". Is this a cue? Is Mashiah with us and about to be revealed to us? Should it have been revealed to us? Was he the one? Have we missed another chance for redemption? I hope not. We know though that he shall come. NOW! It is only up to us to prepare his welcome.

[3035]

Third Generation

They had the following children:

- **8** i. Esther, F (-1948)
- **9** ii. Rabbi Joseph, M (1866-ca1948)
- **10** iii. Simha, F (-1951)
- **11** iv. Isaac, Shemaya, M (1872-1933)
- **12** v. Moreno, M (-ca1937)
 - vi. Jacob, Shaoul [3035]. Born in 1917 in Jerusalem, Ottoman Empire. Jacob, Shaoul died in Jérusalem, Israel, ca 1959; he was 42.

born in Jerusalem, Palestine and died, I believe, in the winter or spring of 1959 n Jerusalem. He was married to and later divorced.

Le pere de Jacob Sha-oul Eliachar est decede quand Jacob Sha-oul avait 7 ans et sa mere s'es avec Binyamin Mordehai Navon. Binyamin Mardohai Navon a entraine Jacob Sha-oul Eliachar. [3035]

- vii. Mayer [3035]. Mayer died?.
- 13 viii. Dr. David, Maurice, M (-?)
- **14** ix. Beya, F (-1956)
 - x. Abraham [3035]. Abraham died?.
 - xi. Gracia [3035]. Gracia died?.

Vida, Lea second married Binyamin Mordehai Navon [3035], M. Binyamin Mordehai died?.

Binyamin Mardohai Navon raised Jacob Sha-oul Eliachar.

Fourth Generation

Family of Grand Rabbin Eliahu Moshe Bechar Panigel (5) & Joya Ayach

7. Vida Bechar [3052], F. Vida died ? .

Vida married Yaakov Tschianouroff [3052], M. Yaakov died?.

They had one child:

15 i. Yedida Rivka, F (1912-2005)

Family of Vida, Lea Panigel (6) & Rishon Lezion Haim, Moshe Eliachar

8. Esther Eliachar [3035], F. Esther died in Dec 1948. [3041]

Esther married **Raphael Calamaro** [3035], [3066], M. Raphael died?.

They had the following children:

- **16** i. Sarina, F (-?)
- **17** ii. Rachel, F (-?)
- **18** iii. Paul, M (1891-1985)
- **19** iv. Jacques, M (?-)
- 9. Rabbi Joseph Eliachar [3035], M. Born in 1866. [3035] Joseph died ca 1948; he was 82. [3046]

Joseph married **Ricah Baruch** [3046], [3035], F. Ricah died ca 1902. [3046]

She died very young when her 3 children were small Ricah Baruch died very young-probably about 1902. when my father was Bar Mitzvah [3046]

They had the following children:

- i. Rachel [3035]. Rachel died?.Rachel married Albert Mizrahi [3046], [3035], M. Albert died?.
- **20** ii. Eliezer, Lazare, M (1888-1955)
 - iii. Moshe [3035]. Moshe died?.Moshe married Elsa [3046], [3035], F. Elsa died?.
- **10. Simha Eliachar** [3035], F. Simha died in 1951. [3047]

Bef 1891 Simha married Rahamim Meyouhas [3035], [3047], M. Rahamim died in 1941. [3047]

Fourth Generation

They had the following children:

- **21** i. Mercada, F (1892-1952)
- **22** ii. Esther Siniora, F (1898-1998)
- 23 iii. Moreno, M (1901-1985)
- **24** iv. Rachel (Twin), F (1904-1981)
 - v. Lea [3047] (Twin). Born in 1904. Lea died in 1974; she was 70. Lea married **Refael Meyuhas** [3047], M. Refael died in 1991.
- 25 vi. Joseph, M (1906-1975)

11. Isaac, Shemaya Eliachar [3035], M. Born in 1872. [3035] Isaac, Shemaya died in Jerusalem, British Mandate, in 1933; he was 61. Occupation: First Deputy Mayor Of Jerusalem Under The British Mandate Of Palestine.

was offered the position of assistant to the chief Rabbi of the Ottoman Empire, Rabbi Hayyim Nahum, but he refused it because he preferred a more secular life. This son later became a first deputy mayor of Jerusalem under the British mandate of Palestine.



Isaac, Shemaya

Isaac, Shemaya married **Rosa Navon** [3046], [3035], F, daughter of Joseph Navon Bey, M (1858-1934) & Gisha-Bolisa Frumkin, F (-?). Rosa died?.

They had the following children:

- **26** i. Mazal, F (-?)
- **27** ii. Eliahu, Elie, M (1899-1981)
- 28 iii. Menashe, M (1901-1994)
 - iv. Miriam [3035]. Miriam died?.
 - v. Izkiah [3035]. Izkiah died?.
 - vi. Yedouda [3035]. Yedouda died?.
- **29** vii. Victoria, F (-?)

12. Moreno Eliachar [3035], M. Born in Jerusalem, Ottoman Empire. Moreno died ca 1937.

Moreno Eliachar, the son of Hayyim Moshe Eliachar and Vida Eliachar Panigel and brother of Itzhak Eliachar, was married to a Rachel Navon, sister of Rosa Navon. 2 sisters Navon had married 2 brothers Eliachar.

Moreno married **Rachel, Bat Sheva Navon** [3104], [3105], F, daughter of Joseph Navon Bey, M (1858-1934) & Gisha-Bolisa Frumkin, F (-?). Born in 1886. Rachel, Bat Sheva died in 1965; she was

79.

They had the following children:

i. Victor [3035]. Born in 1915 in Jerusalem, Ottoman Empire. Victor died in Sep 2006; he was 91. [3041] Occupation: Diplomatic Corp.

Victor est décédé en septembre 2006 je pense qu'il avait 90 ou 91 ans. Je l'ai connu à Marse 1952 où il occupait son premier poste de Consul. Il y est resté plusieurs années se faisant une excellente renommée dans la communauté juive. Il a dû épouser Elda en 1957 ou 1958 - il l'avait connue en Turquie où il était attaché d'ambassade. En 1961 il était consul général à Bruxelles et nous étions chez eux quand nous avons appris sa nomination à son premier poste d'ambassadeur à Dakar - Sénégal - en 1964 Elda et lui sont venus à Madrid où nous habitions pour se recycler en espagnol pendant un mois car il avait été nommé Ambassadeur à Caracas. Autant lui qu'elle ont eu un succès sans précédent dans les milieux diplomatiques car Elda avait un charme fou. Je pense que son dernier poste était à Bogota - Colombie. C'était un homme très instruit et plein de bonté. [3041]

Ca 1957 when Victor was 42, he married **Elda Barouch** [3041], [3047], F. [3041] Born ? in Istanbul, Turkey, Ottoman Empire.

ii. Simon [3035]. Born in Jerusalem, Ottoman Empire. Simon died?.

13. Dr. David, Maurice Eliachar [3035], M. David, Maurice died?. Occupation: MD. Alias/AKA: Davichon.

David, Maurice married Renee Weil [3035], F. Renee died?.

They had the following children:

- **30** i. Dr. Edouard, M (1918-1995)
- **31** ii. Jacqueline, F (-2000)

14. Beya Eliachar [3035], F. Born in Palestine, Ottoman Empire. Beya died in Cairo, Egypt in Nov 1956. Alias/AKA: Aunt "Biyutcha".

We called her Aunt "Biyutcha" and I remember when she came to Jerusalem from Egypt to visit. [3046]

Beya Haffif nee Eliachar died in November 1956 in Cairo, Egypt during the "Suez Campaign" war. Some people ascribed it to the worries that we all had at that time in Egypt because of this event. She worried enormously about the situation that caused her much sadness and anxiety. I remembered that when she died her husband, Joseph Haffif, told to people that she had wanted to go



Beya

Fourth Generation

to what had become "Israel", the land we knew as Palestine, where she was born and most of her family lived, separated from each other since 1948. [3035]

Beya married **Joseph Hafif** [3035], M, son of Chalom Hafif, M (-?) & Nouzha Mosseri, F (-?), in Jérusalem, Israel. Born in 1887 in Aleppo, Halab, Syria. Emigrated aft 1918 from Egypte. Joseph died in Tel Aviv, Israel, in Sep 1958; he was 71. [3035]

Joseph Haffif died in September 1958 in Tel Aviv. He possibly was very disppointed because of what had become of the country they had once lived in and had known some happy times. The new state of Israel had confiscated all his properties in that country and he must have felt "crushed" -to use such an american expression- at the unfortunate turn of events in that region. [3035]



Joseph

They had the following children:

- **32** i. Dora, F (?-)
- **33** ii. Lisette, F (1926-)

Fifth Generation

Family of Vida Bechar (7) & Yaakov Tschianouroff

15. Yedida Rivka Tschianouroff [3052], [3051], F. Born on 1 Jan 1912 in Jérusalem, Israel. Yedida Rivka died in Tel Aviv, Israel, on 29 Apr 2005; she was 93.

On 9 Oct 1953 when Yedida Rivka was 41, she married **Moshe Maurice Klingbeil** [3051], M in Tel Aviv, Israel. Born on 28 Feb 1905 in Lodz, Pologne. Moshe Maurice died in Tel Aviv, Israel, on 25 Feb 1986; he was 80. Buried in Holon, Gush 27 Hezor 3 Chourah 1 Mispar 36. Occupation: Directeur Discount Bank Ramat Gan, Israel.

Etudes à Milan

Izmir en 1920-1922

France 1922-1925, études d'agriculture

Italie 1925-1933

They had one child:

34 i. Jeannette, F (1953-)

Family of Esther Eliachar (8) & Raphael Calamaro

16. Sarina Calamaro [3035], F. Sarina died?.

Sarina married **Maurice Calamaro** [3035], M, son of Calamaro, M (-?). Maurice died in Alexandrie, Egypte ca 1950.

They had the following children:

- **35** i. Albert, M (1917-2006)
- **36** ii. Emanuel, David, M (1921-1997)
- **37** iii. Raphael, Jamal, "Fino", M (1919-1996)
- 17. Rachel Calamaro [3035], F. Rachel died in Paris France?.

Rachel married **Moise Douek** [3035], M. Born in Le Caire, Egypte. Moise died in Le Caire, Egypte ca 1950. [3035]

They had the following children:

- **38** i. Raphael, M (?-2012)
- **39** ii. Victor (Twin), M (1924-2007)
- **40** iii. Nina (Twin), F (1924-)
- 18. Paul Calamaro [3035], M. Born on 31 Oct 1891 in Jerusalem, Ottoman Empire. [3041] Paul died

in Jun 1985; he was 93.

Mon père Paul a été Président de la Fédération Sioniste à Casablanca pendant plusieurs années. Au moment de l'indépendance, deux officiers Israëliens de langue française et revêtus de l'uniforme de lieutenants de l'armée française -ont dirigé avec mon père l'organisation qui a permis à de très nombreux juifs marocains sans ressource de rejoindre clandestinement Israël. J'ai connu ces deux hommes et retrouvé l'un d'entre eux en Israël lors d'un voyage avec ma femme et mon père et j'ai encore l'enrégistrement de cette rencontre mémorable. [3041]

Paul married **Violette Schamasch** [3041], [3035], F. Born on 26 Jan 1904 in Marseille, 13000, Bouches-Du-Rhône, Provence Alpes Côte D'Azur, France. [3041] Violette died in Oct 1990; she was 86. [3041]

They had the following children:

- **41** i. Yvette, Esther, F (1925-2008)
- **42** ii. Charles, M (1927-)
- **19. Jacques Calamaro** [3035], M. Born?.

Jacques married Anna Kachel [3041], [3035], F. Born?. Anna died in Sep 1978. [3041]

They had the following children:

- i. Jeanette [3035]. Born?. Jeanette died in May 1994. [3041]
- **43** ii. Raymond, M (?-?)
- **44** iii. Guy, M (?-)

Family of Rabbi Joseph Eliachar (9) & Ricah Baruch

20. Eliezer, Lazare Eliachar [3046], [3035], M. Born in 1888. Eliezer, Lazare died in 1955; he was 67. [3046]

Eliezer, Lazare married **Pauline Amzalak** [3035], [3104], F, daughter of Benzion Amzalak, M (1858-1931) & Bolissa Amzalak, F (1862-1948). Born in 1905. [3046] Pauline died in 1990; she was 85. [3046] Pauline died?

My mother, Pauline Amzalak was the daughter of Benzion & Boulissa Amzalak. [3046]

They had the following children:

- **45** i. Haim, M (1928-1990)
- **46** ii. Ricah, F (1938-)

Family of Simha Eliachar (10) & Rahamim Meyouhas

21. Mercada Meyouhas [3035], F. Born in 1892. [3047] Mercada died in 1952; she was 60. [3047]

Mercada married Menaché Tagger [3047], M. Menaché died in 1935.

They had the following children:

- i. Isaac [3047]. Born in 1917. Isaac died in 1961; he was 44.
- ii. Margalit [3047]. Born in 1920. Margalit died in 1989; she was 69. Margalit married **Sasson** [3047], M. Born?.
- iii. Yehuda Tagar [3047]. Born in 1923.
- **22. Esther Siniora Meyouhas** [3035], F. Born in 1898. [3047] Esther Siniora died in 1998; she was 100. [3047]

Esther Siniora married **Ephraim Barouch** [3047], M. Born in 1957.

They had the following children:

- i. David [3047]. Born in 1934. David died in 2002; he was 68.
- ii. Ruth [3047]. Born in 1935. Ruth married **Moshe Senderov** [3047], M. Born in 1920. Moshe died in 1998; he was 78.
- 23. Moreno Meyouhas [3035], M. Born in 1901. [3047] Moreno died in 1985; he was 84. [3047]

Moreno married Betty Davidson [3047], F. Born in 1907. [3047] Betty died in 1979; she was 72.

They had the following children:

- **47** i. Alisa Simha, F (1937-)
- **48** ii. Ram, M (1942-)
- **49** iii. Orna, F (1945-)
- **24. Rachel Meyouhas** [3047], [3035], F. Born in 1904. Rachel died in 1981; she was 77. [3047]

Rachel married Meouchar Anouchi [3047], M. Meouchar died in 1971.

They had one child:

- i. Avraham [3047]. Born in 1942.
- **25.** Joseph Meyouhas [3035], M. Born in 1906. [3047] Joseph died in 1975; he was 69. [3047]

Joseph married Nehama Sielberstein [3047], F. Born in 1912. Nehama died?.

They had the following children:

- **50** i. Ruth, F (1938-)
- **51** ii. Giora, M (1942-)

Family of Isaac, Shemaya Eliachar (11) & Rosa Navon

26. Mazal Eliachar [3035], F. Mazal died?.

Mazal married **Cohen** [3035], M. died?.

They had the following children:

- i. UNNAMED [3035]. died?.
- ii. UNNAMED [3035]. died?.

27. Eliahu, Elie Eliachar [3035], M. Born in 1899 in Jerusalem, Ottoman Empire. Eliahu, Elie died in Jérusalem, Israel, in 1981; he was 82. [3092] Occupation: 1918 Public Service. Occupation: Deputy Mayor Of Jerusalem Was A Member Of The First And Second Knesset. [3092] Education: Studied Medicine.

Elie Eliachar was a member of the first 2 Kenesseth in the early days of the State of Israel in the Sepharadi Party. He lost his final try for reelection amid strong suspicions that he was the victim of fraud by people opposed to him and sepharadim. He was critical of the treatment of sepharadim on the one hand and the arabs of Israel on the other hand by the



Eliahu, Elie

Ashkenazim in control. in 1959, after the the World Jewish Congress in stockholm, many sepharadim, including Ellie Eliachar, went on their own to talk to them about the ill treatment of these Sepharadim and Orientals in Israel. As this news spread well in the international press, there were barely any mention of it in Israel proper, a subject that the power in control always silenced. It further has been discovered that in order to do so the then ministre of Foreign Affairs Moshe Sharett had sent a message to the Jewish Agency specifying: "Kill Eliachar".

More complete description of this book, "Living with Palestinians" by E. Eliachar, 1997. Available at Misgav Yerushalayim at the Hebrew University of Jerusalem.

+++++

MY FATHER, MY BELOVED TEACHER

Elie Eliachar, scion of an ancient Sephardi family and outstanding leader of the Sephardi community in Israel and in the diaspora, was born in Jerusalem in 1899 and died there in 1981. His autobiography, "Living with Jews", covered a lifetime that spanned the turbulent Ottoman, British and Israeli periods in the Land of Israel.

He traveled to Beirut in his early teens, to study medicine. In 1915 he was enlisted to the Turkish army's medical corps, in which he served till the Ottoman Empire's capitulation. T During the following years he struggled to complete and expand his education, shifting from medicine to law.

□ · C. I	\sim	. •
Fifth	(iene	eration

Elie Eliachar made his first steps in public service in 1918, upon return to Jerusalem from his imposed service in the Turkish army. Shortly after the Balfour Declaration he enthusiastically joined the Zionistic Jewish renaissance, soon to assume a leading position in promotion of equal representation with full participation of the Sephardi community, both in The Land Of Israel and in the diaspora, in promoting the establishment of the Jewish national homeland

In 1936, Elie Eliachar was nominated to represent the Yishuv, before the Peel Royal Commission. His visionary manifest on the Arab–Jewish Conflict is a comprehensive representation of the Jewish rights on the land, combined with negotiable proposals to bring about reconciliation with the Arab population. These submissions are valid to this very day.

His career was notably multifaceted, embracing pioneering business pursuits and a passionate commitment to his community and public life. At various times, his business dealings extended throughout the Middle East. He initiated developments such as drilling for oil, construction of housing projects, while being cofounder of the first civilian airline in Palestine and co-owner of Israel's largest rice mill. In 1947 as a representative of the Jewish Agency, he journeyed throughout South America, launching the foundations of the future embassies and consulates of the budding State of Israel. He served as deputy mayor of Jerusalem and was a member of the first and second Knesset. He was active in the peace movement, serving to his last days as honorary President of the Israel-Palestine Peace Council. He countered prominent statesmen from many lands, including several Arab countries, amongst his personal friends.

Throughout his career he projected great compassion for the Jewish State and all the groups within it. He edited several periodicals and was an inexhaustible speaker, fluent in many languages and a prolific commentator.

Eliachar perceived the social dynamics inherent in communal tensions between Sephardim and Ashkenazim and foresaw the inevitable dangers that lay in store for the Jewish State as a result of ethnic discrimination. He was also ahead of his contemporaries in his views on relations between Jews and Arabs in the Land of Israel and the neighboring countries. He warned of the isolationist trends that overtook the Zionist movement in its conflict with the Arabs and warned that such separatism could lead to a perilous rift between the Jewish community and its neighbors.

In his books, "Living with Jews" and his many articles, he expressed his dauntless efforts to change these attitudes.

Tragically, such optimistic endeavors and struggles to bring about peace between the Arabs the Jews have so far been to no avail.

Current reality, exposes the vital terms that must be achieved for peace to prevail in the Middle East: Arab countries must acknowledge and accept their defeat in their wars against Israel, recognize Israel as the legitimate rightful homeland of the Jewish people, and as the losing side should, pay Israel reparations for the more than 60 years of devastation they have enacted upon it.

Isaac Eliachar 2011

Eliahu, Elie married **Hava** [3035], F. Born in Palestine, Ottoman Empire. Hava died in Israel bef 2010.



Hava

They had one child:

i. Dr. Isaac M.d. Facs, Fics. (Emeritus), M (1936-)



28. Menashe Eliachar [3035], M. Born in Oct 1901 in Jerusalem, Ottoman Empire. [3046] Menashe died in Jérusalem, Israel, in 1994; he was 92. Occupation: Tobacco Importing Business. [3046]

He married Rachel, his second cousin, an Eliachar on her mother's side and a member of the Kokia clan on her father's side. [3046]

Menashe

Menashe married **Rachel Kokia** [3035], F, daughter of Kokia, M (-?) & Eliachar, F (-?). Rachel died?.

Rachel is an Eliachar on her mother's side and a member of the Kokia clan on her father's side. [3046]



Rachel

They had the following children:

- i. Oded, M (?-)
- **54** ii. Rina, F (?-)

29. Victoria Eliachar [3035], F. Victoria died?.

Victoria married **Dr. Shimon Btesh** [3035], [2260], M. Born on 20 Apr 1906 in Jerusalem. [2260] Shimon died?.

They had the following children:

- **55** i. Hana, F (1940-)
 - ii. Gila [3035], [2260]. Born?.

Family of Dr. David, Maurice Eliachar (13) & Renee Weil

30. Dr. Edouard Eliachar [3035], M. Born on 6 Jun 1918. [3071] Edouard died in Apr 1995; he was 76. [3041], [3071] Occupation: Chief At A Hospital In Paris. [3035]

Edouard married **Nicole Levy** [3035], F. Born on 14 Apr 1926. [3071] Nicole died in Dec 2003; she was 77. [3071]

They had the following children:

- **56** i. Bernard, M (1953-)
- **57** ii. Laurence, F (1950-)
- **31. Jacqueline Eliachar** [3035], F. Jacqueline died in May 2000. [3041]

Jacqueline married Adolphe Nuhim [3035], M. Adolphe died?.

They had the following children:

- i. Jean-Pierre [3035]. Born?.
- ii. Francoise [3035]. Born?.

Family of Beya Eliachar (14) & Joseph Hafif

32. Dora Hafif, F. Born? in Jerusalem, Ottoman Empire. [3035] Resided in Queens, NY, in 2011.



Dora

Fifth Generation

Dora married **Daniel Bivas** [1935], *M*, son of Abraham Bivas, *M* (1872-17 Feb 1958) & Victoria Daniel, F (1877-13 Apr 1935). Born on 29 Nov 1901 in Le Caire, Egypte. [1938] Daniel died in USA on 21 May 1985; he was 83. Occupation: Owned A Brokerage Firm, President Of Synagogue Adly. Occupation: Agence De Change A La Bourse Des Valeurs Du Caire : Daniel Bivas & Co.

Daniel BIVAS est né le 29 Novembre 1901 au Caire . Il épouse Dora KHAFIF au Caire . Ils émigrent en France en , puis émigrent aux Etats Unis en . Daniel est décédé le 21 Mai 1985 à New York . [3327]



Daniel

F • C · I		. •
Fifth (Genera	tion

They had the following children:

i. Viviane, Victoria, "Vivi" [1935], [1938]. Born on 4 Apr 1941 in Le Caire, Egypte.
Occupation: Real Estate Agent With Elliman.
Viviane, Victoria, "Vivi" first married Simon, Morris Nathan [3035], M, son of Nathan, M (-?). Born on 28 Jul 1921 in Westview, Pa. Simon, Morris died in Riverdale, Bronx, NY, on 19 May 2004; he was 82. Resided in East Orange, N.J, bef May 2004. Occupation: Photographe Et Editeur De Plusieurs Magazines De Photographie Dont "US Camera" Et "Popular Photography". Education: University Of Dayton. They were divorced?

A publie des livres de photographie dont "Camera In Paris". Il a creait des nouveaux apparei photographique dont un "wide angle" pour prendre des photos en toutes largeures, nomme "Simon-Wide" [3035]

The photojournalist <u>Simon Nathan</u> famous for his "Simon Sez" columns and film stills of several James Bond movies, is considered by many to be the spiritual father of this unique camera. His love of panoramics and friendship with the crew of Hulcher Company led to the development of the Hulcherama, a term he coined. Other famous photographers who have used the Hulcherama include Will Landon and Tom Schiff . http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Hulcherama

Simon Nathan, 82, Photographer and Writer

Simon Nathan, a photographer and writer whose "Simon Sez" columns in popular photography magazines kept professionals and hobbyists up to date with the innovations of camera makers after World War II, died on May 19 in the Bronx. He was 82. A longtime Manhattan resident, he died in a nursing home in Riverdale, said his daughter, Nancy Nathan. His most recent residence was in East Orange, N.J. Mr. Nathan began writing his column in the 1950's, when Japanese cameras were first making their way to America to challenge advanced German models. Appearing in Popular Photography, Modern Photography and other magazines, the column, which gained a reputation for keen reporting of technical breakthroughs, was an opinionated guide to new equipment that also offered tips on how to shoot various subjects. Mr. Nathan also produced a number of books for Fawcett during the 1950's, including "Good Photography's 35mm Handbook," "Good Photography's Darkroom Guide" and "Camera in Paris."

He was particularly interested in panoramic photography, a field that caught his attention while working for the Flying Tigers freight line. Faced with the challenge of photographing cargo planes, he worked with camera builders on a hand-held camera capable of producing undistorted large-format pictures.

Fifth Generation

He later applied his panoramic techniques on assignment to make photographic stills for Hollywood epics like "Waterloo," and "Khartoum" as well as for nine James Bond films. A 1989 panoramic photo of the United Nations, taken from the Fuji blimp, appears on a United Nations postage stamp.

Simon Morris Nathan was born on July 28, 1921, in Westview, Pa., and graduated from the University of Dayton.

His marriage to Ida Wyman ended in divorce. Besides his daughter, Nancy, of Riverdale, he is survived by his son, David, of Birmingham, Ala.; his sisters, Marjorie Koch and Patricia Sloan, both of Montgomery, Ala.; his brothers, Robert of Huntsville, Ala., and David of California; and a grandchild.

http://www.nytimes.com/2004/05/31/nyregion/simon-n...pher-and-writer.html

Viviane, Victoria, "Vivi" second married **Samuel, Jack El Yachar** [1938], M, son of Cesar Eliashar El Yachar, M (? -) & Jenny, F (? -). Born bef 1938 in Rio De Janeiro, RJ, Brasil. They were divorced ? . [3132]

- **58** ii. Dinah, F (1942-2013)
 - iii. Albert, "Berti" [1935]. Born on 29 Nov 1945 in Le Caire, Egypte. [1938]



Albert, "Berti"

33. Lisette Hafif [3035], F. Born on 31 Jul 1926. [3048]

Lisette married **Joseph, Jacques, Mayer Sasson** [3048], [3035], M, son of Jacques, Mayer Sasson, M (-?) & Rachel, F (-?). Born in 1918. Joseph, Jacques, Mayer died in Rio De Janeiro, RJ, Brasil, on 26 Feb 1994; he was 76. [3048] Occupation: Chanteur.

They had the following children:

i. Jacques [3035]. Born in 1945. [3048] Jacques died on 24 Aug 1993; he was 48. [3048], [3035] Occupation: Veterinarian. Also he was a veterinarian and at one time a popular singer of French songs in Brazil with a few recordings. Les photos dates des annees soixantes, , elles sont de son "best seller" disques de ces annees-la.

Deux disques

- 1. "A Sensacao" de Jacques Sasson par "Polydor" en 33 tours en -P-13 Companhia Brasileira de Discos.
- 2. Un second, du meme chanteur, par "polydor" aussi -P-1967



Jacques

http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=qn8slqyRUrl
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ZRX2QTKqjmU

[3035]

Jacques first married **Elisa Brum** [3035], [3048], F. Born?. Jacques second married **Aparecida, "Cida" Araujo** [3048], [3035], F. Born?.

59 ii. Jerry, Mayer, M (1951-)

Family of Yedida Rivka Tschianouroff (15) & Moshe Maurice Klingbeil

34. Jeannette Cohen [3051], F. Born in 1953 in Elisabethville, Congo.

On 4 Oct 1981 when Jeannette was 28, she married **Dunn Rabinowitz** [3051], M in Afrique du Sud. Born? in Afrique du Sud.

They had the following children:

- i. Miriam [3051].
- ii. Keren [3051].
- iii. Adam [3051].

Family of Sarina Calamaro (16) & Maurice Calamaro

35. Albert Calamaro [3035], M. Born on 23 Oct 1917 in Le Caire, Egypte. [3065] Immigrated in 1947 to New York, N.Y. USA. Immigrated in 1948 to The Philippines. [3066] Albert died in New York, N.Y. USA, in Apr 2006; he was 88. [3065] Resided in New York, N.Y. USA, in 1950. Resided in San Francisco, Calfornia, USA, in 1950. Resided in The Philippines, in 1948. Resided in Kews Gardens, NY, in 1950. Resided in Forest Hills, NY, in 1952. Resided in Westchester, Los Angeles, in 1954. Resided in Beverly Hills, CA, in 1958. Resided in Israel bef 1976. Resided in New York, N.Y. USA, in 1976.

My father, Albert, emigrated from Egypt to New York in early 1947. A few months later, my mother and I sailed from Egypt to New York on the Vulcania. We lived in New York with the family of a relative , and later that year or early in 1948 we moved to the Philippines. We sailed from the Philippines back to the U.S. in early 1950, I think, staying in San Francisco for a few months, then moving to Kew Garden Hills, Queens, New York that same year. After two years we moved to Forest Hills, New York, then, in early 1954, we moved to the Westchester neighborhood in Los Angeles. We moved to Beverly Hills in 1958. My parents lived in Israel, with my sister, for a few years , then my parents moved to New York in 1976, where they lived until my father died in 2006.

Albert married **Charlotte Golub** [3035], [3065], F, daughter of Golub, M (-?). Born on 2 Mar 1920 in Le Caire, Egypte. [3065] Charlotte died in Chicago, IL, U.S.A, on 27 May 2012; she was 92. Resided in Chicago, Illinois, in 2010.

They had the following children:

- **60** i. Raymond, M (1944-)
- 61 ii. Sarah, F (1948-)

36. Emanuel, David Calamaro [3067], [3035], M. Born on 16 Oct 1921 in Le Caire, Egypte. [3067]

C	\sim	. •
Sixth	(.ener	'atınn

Immigrated in 1954 to California, USA. [3070] Emanuel, David died in Laguna Hills, CA, on 22 Jul 1997; he was 75. [3065] Immigrated ca 1949 to Paris, France. [3066] Occupation: Prof Saddleback College In Mission Viejo, CA (In South Orange County) (To Jan 1997). Education: Doctorate Degree Of Philosophy From The University Of Los Angeles.

I know that my father, Emanuel, went to live with an aunt & uncle for a bit. They lived in Alexandria.

Our father, Emanuel David Calamaro was born in Cairo, Egypt on October 16, 1921. While he enjoyed the city of Cairo, he would often visit the city of Alexandria where his aunt, his father's sister, and her husband live. Dad spent many summers enjoying the city of Alexandria. He grew up in Cairo with his father, mother, a grandmother and his two brothers.

Dad also spent time in Israel, a country that remained his passion for the rest of his life, where he lived and worked in a kibbutz for a short period which he enjoyed but realized was not his way of life. He stayed in Israel for awhile living with a family while tutoring their children. His easy way with teaching began early.

Dad was a true lover of travel and spent time in France, Mexico, Japan and many other countries. By the end of his life he had traveled the globe!

He met our mother, Ghislaine Seitre, in Paris in 1952 while attending the Sorbonne University and they were married in 1953. Our parents moved to California in 1954 with the idea of staying for two years while Dad worked as a student teacher at the University of Berkeley. But as one thing lead to another and their first daughter, Linda was born on xx/xx/xx in Berkeley; our parents remained in the United States. Our father received his Doctorate degree of Philosophy from the University of Los Angeles, and after leaving Berkeley and teaching in a junior high school in Pasadena, he became a well loved high school teacher in Laguna Beach, California. He taught many subjects including French, Philosophy, The Bible as Literature, and History of Western Civilization. Their second daughter Corinne was born in Laguna Beach on xx/xx/xx.

Our father was a very well read man, speaking six languages and had a deep love of books. He took two leave of absences from the high school to teach for a year, two semesters, on the Chapman College at Sea where he travelled the world, teaching college students his favorite subjects. After his retirement from the high school, he continued teaching philosophy and The Bible as Literature at Saddleback Community College Emeritus. He also gave several sermons at his local temple, Temple Judea in Laguna Hills, where he was a devoted member.

Our father was a wonderful man, full of life and knowledge. He was a wonderful father and such an inspiration to his family and many, many people. His students stayed in touch with him many years after graduating, always stimulated by the ideas and teachings he would bring. Even though he has passed on, his light will always be with us, thankfully.

[3070]

In 1953 when Emanuel, David was 31, he married **Ghislaine Seitre** [3067], [3065], F. [3070] Born on 7 Mar 1929 in Paris, France. [3067] Resided in Woodinville, Washington. [3067]

They had the following children:

- **62** i. Linda, F (1954-)
- **63** ii. Corinne, F (1961-)
- **37. Raphael, Jamal, "Fino" Calamaro** [3065], M. Born on 25 Dec 1919 in Le Caire, Egypte. [3066] Immigrated in 1949 to USA. [3066] Raphael, Jamal, "Fino" died in Aug 1996; he was 76. [3066]

He changed his middle name when he came to america. He was Raphael Joseph. [3066],

Raphael, Jamal, "Fino" first married **Barbara Quirin** [3066], F. Born? . Barbara died ca 1958. They were divorced? .

They had the following children:

- i. Rene, Jacques, M (1953-1997)
 - ii. Robert Fino, "Bobby" [3066]. Born on 18 Jul 1954 in New York, N.Y. USA.
 - iii. William Moussa, "Willie" [3066]. Born on 25 Sep 1956 in Los Angeles, CA, USA.

Raphael, Jamal, "Fino" second married **Valerie** [3066], F. Born on 21 Jul 1940. They were divorced in 1968.

They had one child:

i. Robin Jamal, "Rick" [3066]. Born on 21 Nov 1961 in Santa Monica, California, USA. Robin Jamal, "Rick" died on 1 Jul 2012; he was 50. [3360] never married

On 11 Dec 1970 when Raphael, Jamal, "Fino" was 50, he third married **Margaret**, "Peggy" Horney [3065], F. Born on 21 Aug 1943 in Elmhurst, Ill. [3066]

They had one child:

i. Michael Holden Calamaro [3066]. Born on 19 Dec 1960 in Santa Monica, California, USA.

On 12 Aug 2006 when Michael Holden was 45, he married **Carol Olmstead** [3066], F. Born on 11 Jan 1958 in Los Angeles, CA, USA.

Family of Rachel Calamaro (17) & Moise Douek

38. Raphael Douek [3035], M. Born? in Le Caire, Egypte. Raphael died in Paris, France on 1 Jul 2012.



Raphael

Raphael married **Odette Savdie** [3041], [3035], [1157], F, daughter of Eliahu, Hyman Savdie Safdieh, M (4 Jul 1882-8 May 1938) & Alice Harari, F (1887-1958). Born? in Egypte. Odette died?. Born in Le Caire, Egypte.

They had the following children:

- i. Maryse [3041]. Born in Apr 1945 in Le Caire, Egypte. [3035] Maryse married **Pierre Tripier** [1157], M. Born ? .
- ii. Brigitte [3041]. Born bef 1959 in Paris (France).Brigitte married **Philippe Oudiz** [1157], M. Born?



39. Victor Douek [3035], M. Born on 22 Mar 1924 in Le Caire, Egypte. Victor died in Paris, France, on 2 Jan 2007; he was 82. [3035], [3041]

Victor married **Francoise** [3041], F. Born?.

They had the following children:

- i. Pascal [3041]. Born bef 1959 in Paris, France.
- ii. Olivier [3041]. Born aft 1960 in Paris, France. [3035]
- 40. Nina Douek [3035], F. Born on 22 Mar 1924 in Le Caire, Egypte. [3041] Resided in Paris.

Nina married **Zaki Abravanel** [3035], M. Born? . Zaki died in Paris, France in Dec 1987. [3035], [3041]

They had the following children:

- i. André [3041]. Born? . Resided in Paris, France. André married, F. Born? in France.
- **65** ii. Alain, M (ca1951-)

Family of Paul Calamaro (18) & Violette Schamasch

41. Yvette, Esther Calamaro [3041], [3035], F. Born in 1925 in Marseille, 13000, Bouches-Du-Rhône, Provence Alpes Côte D'Azur, France. [3041] Yvette, Esther died in 2008; she was 83. [3041]

Yvette, Esther married **Lucien Fayman** [3041], [3035], M. Born on 14 Jul 1913. [3041] Lucien died in 2007; he was 93. [3041]

They had the following children:

- i. Sonia [3041]. Born on 20 Jan 1948. [3041]
- ii. Michel [3041] (Twin). Born on 29 Nov 1950. [3041]
- iii. Nicole [3041] (Twin). Born on 29 Nov 1950. Occupation: A Gardé Son Nom De Jeune Fille Pour Des Raisons Professionnelles.
- **42. Charles Calamaro** [3035], M. Born on 22 Dec 1927 in Marseille, 13000, Bouches-Du-Rhône, Provence Alpes Côte D'Azur, France. [3041] Resided in Madrid, Spain. Resided in Paris, France, in 2012. Occupation: 35 Ans De Vie Professionnelle À Madrid Espagne.



Charles

Charles married **Lilette Saltiel** [3041], F. Born on 3 Aug 1931 in Paris, France.

They had the following children:

- i. Jean-Paul, M (1962-)
- 67 ii. Aline, F (1963-)

Family of Jacques Calamaro (19) & Anna Kachel

43. Raymond Calamaro [3035], M. Born?. Raymond died?. [3041]

Raymond married Iris Lauson [3041], F. Born?.

They had one child:

i. Bernard [3041]. Born in 1945.

44. Guy Calamaro [3035], M. Born?.

Guy married Louisette [3041], F. Born?.

They had one child:

i. Jacqueline [3041]. Born?.

Family of Eliezer, Lazare Eliachar (20) & Pauline Amzalak

45. Haim Eliachar [3046], [3035], M. Born in 1928. [3046] Haim died in Boston, MA, USA, in 1990; he was 62. [3041]

Haim married **Joan Rosenfeld** [3041], [3046], F. Born in 1932. [3046] Joan died in 2002; she was 70. [3046] Resided in Boston, MA, USA.

They had the following children:

i. Joseph [3046]. Born?.

68 ii. Lora, F (?-)

46. Ricah Eliachar [3035], F. Born in 1938. [3046] Resided in Los Angeles, CA, USA. [3041]

My Mother used to talk about how much she liked Dora

Here is my memories of family coming from Egypt:

The day the King David hotel was bombed, my parents were hosting our family from Egypt

for lunch at our house. We lived in the "suburb" of Jerusalem-in those days it was "far"

They were all on the way to our house and of cause the excitement was great.



I must have been 6 years old . Could that have been your Family?

I was not in Egypt untill recently, but my mother, Pauline, took my Brother, Haim, to Cairo to get him on a plane to the U.S. in 1946 or 47.

They talked a lot about being with the family and going to Gropy's.

The other visit from Egypt that I remember was when the Calamaro family came for Pessach and we all had the Seder at the "Manachi's and Granfather Rabbi Yoseph's place. [3104]

Ricah married Victor Sabah [3035], M. Born in 1932. [3046]



Victor

They had the following children:

- **69** i. Joshua Even, M (?-)
- ii. Daniel Laurence, M (?-)
- **71** iii. Jody Ann, F (?-)

Family of Moreno Meyouhas (23) & Betty Davidson



Alisa Simha

47. Alisa Simha Meyuhas [3047], F. Born in 1937. Occupation: Professor Emeritus, Department Of History, The Lester & Sally Entin Faculty Of Humanities, Tel Aviv University, Tel Aviv, 69978, Israel. Occupation: Associate Professor, Tel Aviv University, 1993-1999. Occupation: Senior Lecturer. Tel Aviv University, 1991-1993. Occupation: Senior Teacher, Tel Aviv University, 1971-1991. Occupation: Member Of The Academic Board, The Goldstein-Goren Diaspora Research Center, 1996-. Occupation: Chair, General & Interdisciplinary Studies, The Lester & Sally Entin Faculty Of Humanities, Tel Aviv University, 1993-1997. Occupation: Member Of The Academic Board, The Goldstein-Goren Diaspora Research Center, 1996-. Occupation: Co-Chief Editor, The Mediterranean Historical Review, Tel Aviv

University, 1993-1997; 2000-2003. Occupation: Full Professor, Tel Aviv University, 1999 -.
Occupation: Chair, Department Of History, 1999-2002. Occupation: Incumbent, Chair For The History And Culture Of The Jews Of Salonika And Greece, 1999-2006. Occupation: Member Of Supreme Committee On Appointments, Tel Aviv University, 2000-2003. Occupation: Councellor, Advisory Board, Autoridad Nasionala Del Ladino, 1998-. Occupation: Chairperson Of The Steering Committee, Mediterranean Cultures Program, Mishkenot Sha'ananim, The Jerusalem Foundation, Jerusalem, 1999. Occupation: Promoter Of Ladino Studies, Division Of Foreign Langauges, Tel Aviv University, 2000. Occupation: Member Of Advisory Board, The Medieval History Journal, Sage Publications, New Delhi-London, 2003-. Occupation: Professor Emeritus, Tel Aviv University, 2004-. Occupation: Member Of The Advisory Committee, The Anna Lindh Euro-Mediterranean Foundation For Dialogue

Between Cultures, Brussels, 2004-2007. Occupation: Member Of The Academic Board, The Maale Adumim Institute For The Documentation Of The Jewish-Spanish (Ladino) Language And Its Culture, 2007-. Occupation: Member Of The Advisory Board, El Presente. Estudios Sobre La Cultura Sefardí, Ben Gurion University, Be'er Sheva, 2008-. Education: Ph.D. (History; Summa Com Laude) Tel Aviv University, 1988. Education: M.A. (History; Summa Cum Laude) Hebrew University, Jerusalem, 1963. Education: B.A. (History & English Literature), Hebrew University, Jerusalem, 1959.

http://btjerusalem.com/ag.htm

Areas of Research and Interest: Medieval History; Medieval Christian Polemics adversus iudaeos; The Iberian Peninsula in the Middle Ages; The Sephardic Diaspora and Ladino Culture.

Areas of Current Research and Interest: The Sephardic Diaspora and Ladino Culture.

Publications

Books & Monographs:

Published:

- 1. A. Meyuhas Ginio, De bello iudaeorum. Fray Alonso de Espina y su Fortalitium fidei, Fontes Iudaeorum Regni Castellae, VIII, Universidad Pontificia de Salamanca, Kadmos, Salamanca, 1998.
- 2. A. Meyuhas Ginio, La forteresse de la foi. La vision du monde d'Alonso de Espina, moine espagnol, Toledot-Judaïsmes, Les Éditions du Cerf, Paris, 1998.

3. ע. מיוחס ג'יניאו, קרובים ורחוקים. , תל אביב, איברו אמריקה סדרת מונוגרפיות בנושאים ספרדים .2000-1999 ולטינו-אמריקאים בהוצאת בית הספר להיסטוריה ומפעלים אוניברסיטאים, תש"ס, 2000-1999 .4. ע. מיוחס ג'יניאו, יהודים, אנוסים ו'נוצרים חדשים', ספריית אוניברסיטה משודרת, משרד הבטחון .1999

Refereed Articles:

- 1. A. Meyuhas Ginio, 'Las aspiraciones mesiánicas de los conversos en la Castilla de mediados del siglo XV', El Olivo, Vol. XIII/29, 1989 pp. 217-233.
- 2. ע. מיוחס ג'יניאו, 'גירוש היהודים מממלכת צרפת במאה ה-14 ולקחו בעיני אלונסו דה אספינה, בעל החיבור "מצודת האמונה"', מיכאל, כרך י"ב, תשנ"א .
- 3. A. Meyuhas Ginio, 'The Conversos and the Magic Arts in Alonso de Espina's Fortalitium fidei', Mediterranean Historical Review, Vol. 5/2, 1990, pp. 159-182.
- 4. ע. מיוחס ג'יניאו, 'נשים בקהילת המומרים לנצרות בספרד של המאה הט"ו', פעמים, מכון בן צבי, כרך .187-169, תשנ"א, עמ' 187-169
- 5. A. Meyuhas Ginio, 'El médico judío-español y la lucha "adversus cristianos" en los siglos XIII-XV', in: L. Ferre, M.J.Cano, J.R. Ayaso, La ciencia en la España medieval, Granada, 1992, pp. 151-162.

- 6. A. Meyuhas Ginio, 'La familia Ginio . De Aragón a Salonica y Jerusalén', MEAH Miscelánea de Estudios Árabes y Hebraicos, Vol. XLI/2, 1992 pp, 137-149.
- 7. A. Meyuhas Ginio, 'La polémica cristiana adversus iudaeos en la España a fines de la edad media', El Olivo, Vol. XVII/37, 1993, pp. 5-23.
- 8. A. Meyuhas Ginio, 'Self perception and Images of the Judeoconversos in Fifteenth Century Spain and Portugal', Tel Aviver Jahr-buch für Deutsche Geschichte, Vol. XXII, 1993, pp. 127-152.
- 9. ע. מיוחס ג'יניאו, 'מדיניות גירוש היהודים בעיניו של אלונסו דה אספינה, בעל "מצודת האמונה", בתוך: ת. אלכסנדר, ג. חזן רוקם, א. חיים , יצירה ותולדות בקהילות ישראל בספרד והמזרח, ירושלים, 1994, עמ' 247-233.
- 10. A. Meyuhas Ginio, 'El concepto de perfidia judaica de la época visigoda en la perspectiva castellana del siglo XV', Helmantica, Vol. XLV/139-141, 1995, pp. 299-311.
- 11. A. Meyuhas Ginio, 'The Fortress of Faith at the End of the West. Alonso de Espina and his Fortalitium fidei', in: O. Limor & G.G. Stroumsa, Contra Judaeos. Ancient and Medieval Polemics between Christians and Jews, J.C.B. Mohr, Tübingen, 1996, pp. 215-237.
- 12. ע. מיוחס ג'יניאו, 'לימוד זכות על מומרים לנצרות מזרעם של ישראל: חואן דה טורקמדה וחיבורו "מסה נגד מדיינים וישמעאלים", ציון, כרך ס', תשנ"ה, עמ' 331-301.
- 13. A. Meyuhas Ginio, 'Rêves de croisade contre les sarassins dans la Castile du XVe siècle', Revue de l'histoire des religions, Vol. CCXII-2, 1995, pp. 145-174.
- 14. A. Meyuhas Ginio, 'El concepto de tolernacia en el pensamiento de Leopoldo Zea y Américo Castro: semejanzas y diferencias', E.I.A.L., Estudios Interdisciplinarios de America Latina y El Caribe, Vol. 7/1, 1996, pp. 73-84.
- 15. A. Meyuhas Ginio, 'El Purim de los Meyuhasim: entre la historia y el folclore', El Olivo, Vol. XXI/45, 1997, pp. 5-25.
- 16. A. Meyuhas Ginio, '¿Convivencia o coexistencia? Acotaciones al pensamiento de Américo Castro' in: C. Carrete Parrondo & A. Meyuhas Ginio, Creencias y Culturas. Cristianos, judíos y musulmanes en la España medieval, Salamanca. Kadmos, 1998, pp. 147-158.
- 17. A. Meyuhas Ginio, 'La imagen de los Sefaradim en la literatura judía', El Olivo, Vol. XXII/47, 1998, pp. 39-55.
- 18. A. Meyuhas Ginio, 'Najmánides y la polémica cristiana adversus iudaeos', in: J.M. Soto Rábanos, Pensamiento medieval hispano, Madrid, C.S.I.C., 1998, Vol.II, 1529-1542.
- , שמיר, בתוך: ז. שמיר, 'הפייטן וההיסטוריון ב"מסע אל תום האלף" מאת א. ב. יהושע', בתוך: ז. שמיר .19. .62-53 מסות על תום האלף, תל אביב, 1998, עמ'
- 20. A. Meyuhas Ginio, 'The Sephardi Community in Nineteenth Century Jerusalem: The Case of the Ginios', Nova Renascença XVIII, 1998, pp. 335-351.
- 21. A. Meyuhas Ginio, 'La opción desaprovechada: Alonso de Cartagena y su obra Defensorium unitatis christianae', in: J. Carrasco Pérez, Moviminetos migratorios y expulsiones en la diáspora occidental, Tudela, Universidad Pública de Navarra, Terceros Encuentros Judaicos de Tudela, pp.

79-94.

- 22. A. Meyuhas Ginio, 'The Inquisition and the New Christians: The Case of the Portuguese Inquisition of Goa', The Medieval History Journal, New Delhi & London, Sage Publications, 2/1, 1999, pp. 1-18.
- 23. A. Meyuhas Ginio, 'Los Sefardíes de Jerusalén', Annuario de Filología, Universidad de Barcelona, XXI/8, 1998-1999, pp. 231-245.
- 24. A. Meyuhas Ginio, 'El problema converso en la historiografía judía', in: C. Barros , Historia a Debate, vol. I, pp. 177-189. Proceedings of the 2nd International Congress: History Under Debate, held at Santiago de Compostela, Spain, July 1999.
- ר. בתוך: ר. מיוחס ג'יניאו, 'קווים לדמותו של משכיל ספרדי בתמורות העיתים: מורנו מיוחס ז"ל ', בתוך: ר. 'טוויג , היהודים הספרדים בארץ ישראל במבחן הזמן. אסופת מאמרים. ירושלים, מרכז דינור, תש"ס, עמ' 71-65.
- 26. A. Meyuhas Ginio, 'The Inquisition in Modern Jewish and Spanish Historiography', in: C. Carrete/M. Dascal/F. Marquez Villanueva/A. Sáenz Badillos , Encuentros y desencuentros. Spanish-Jewish Cultural Interaction Throughout History, Tel Aviv University, 2000, pp. 579-587. Spanish-Jewish Cultural Interaction Throughout History, Tel Aviv University, 2000, pp. 579-587. 2001, יום יום בחוג המשפחה היהודית-ספרדית לפי פירושו של ר' יעקב כולי לספר בראשית בחיבור "מעם לועז" , בתוך: מ. אליאב פלדון וי. חן , נשים, זקנים וטף, בהוצאת זלמן שזר לתולדות ישראל, ירושלים, 2001, עמ' 2001, 139-171
- 28. A. Meyuhas Ginio, 'Everyday Life in the Sephardic Community of Jerusalem according to the Meam Loez of Rabbi Jacob Khulî', Studia Rosenthaliana, 35/2, 2001, pp.133-142.
- 29. A. Meyuhas Ginio, 'La controversia de Tortosa según Šebet Yehudah de Šelomoh ibn Verga', El legado de los judíos al Occidente europeo. De los reinos hispánicos a la monarquía española, Tudela, 2002, pp. 23-33.
- 30. A. Meyuhas Ginio, 'The Ginios of Salonica and the Production of Wine in Jerusalem', in: E. Horowitz & M. Orfali, Jews in the Mediterranean, Bar Ilan University Press, Ramat Gan, 2002, pp. 157-175.
- 31. ע. מיוחס ג'יניאו, 'דיוקנו של איש ציבור: אליהו אלישר', בתוך: ז. הרווי ואח', ארץ ישראל ומדינת 31. ישראל בתודעתם של יהודי ספרד והמזרח. היבטים היסטוריים ותרבותיים, משגב ירושלים, האוניברסיטה 5-11.
- 32. ע. מיוחס ג'יניאו, 'אחדותו של הים התיכון ושברה', י. שביט , אנתולוגיה ים תיכונית, סדרה היסטורית 223-230. בהוצאת פרויקט המרכז לתרבויות הים התיכון, אוניברסיטת תל אביב, 2004, עמ' 223-230. בהוצאת פרויקט המרכז לתרבויות הים התיכון, אוניברסיטת ג'יניאו ', לאדינאר, מחקרים 33. ע. מיוחס ג'יניאו, ' "יו סו אל אמיגו דיל ריי". קווים לדמותו של אלברט ג'יניאו ', לאדינאר, מחקרים
- .31-64 עמ' 2004, בספרות, במוסיקה ובהיסטוריה של דוברי הלאדינו, ג', 2004, עמ'
- 34. A. Meyuhas Ginio, 'La Bible Populaire sépharade comme mémoire de la vie juive', Centre Alberto Benveniste pour les études et la culture sépharades, Paris, 2004, pp 9-23. 2nd edition in: Esther Benbassa, Les Sépharades. Histoire et culture du Moyen Âge à nos jours, Presses de l'Université Paris-Sorbonne, 2011, pp. 182-200.
- 35. ע. מיוחס ג'יניאו, 'חישובי קץ הימים בחיבור "מצודת האמונה" של אלונסו דה אספינה', בתוך: י. קפלן

Sixth Generation

- , שלהי מאות. קיצם של עידנים, מרכז זלמן שזר לתולדות ישראל, 2005, עמ' 99-90. , שלהי מאות. קיצם של עידנים, מרכז זלמן שזר לתולדות ישראל, 2005, עמ' 99-95. ע. מיוחס ג'יניאו, ' "אישקלאב'ה די סו מארידו": מבט על חיי היום-יום של האשה היהודייה-לפי "מעם לועז" לר' יעקב כולי', בתוך: ט. כהן וש. רגב , אשה במזרח, אשה ממזרח. סיפורה של היהודייה בת המזרח, אוניברסיטת בר אילן, רמת גן, 2005, עמ' 33-5.
- 37. A. Meyuhas Ginio, 'Algunos problemas legales vinculados a Anusim portugueses inmigrados a territories otomanos en los Balcanes en el siglo XVI, tal como se reflejan en los Responsa contemporáneous', Estudios Mirandeses XXV, Miranda de Ebro, 2005, pp. 112-122.
- 38. A. Meyuhas Ginio, 'Ángel Pulido. El Apóstol de Los Sefardíes', Aki Yerushalayim, Anyo 26, Oktobre 2005, 78, pp. 5-6.
- 39. A. Meyuhas Ginio, 'The Mediterranean Idea: Henri Pirenne, Shelomoh Dov Goitein and Fernand Braudel', in: Kudret Emiroğlu, Oktay Őzel, Eyup Őzveren & Süha Ünsal, The Mediterranean World. The Idea, the Past and the Present, Iletisim Yayinlari, Istanbul, 2006, pp. 31-49.
- 40. A. Meyuhas Ginio y L. Albala-Dinerman, 'La enseñanza del judeoespañol en la Universidad de Tel Aviv', Ladinar, IV, 2006, pp.99-104.
- ,'ע. מיוחס ג'יניאו, 'סנגורם של ישראל. הסנטור הספרדי אנחל פולידו פרנאנדס והפזורה הספרדית', בתוך: ת. אלכסנדר וי. בן טולילה איל פריזינטי מחקרים בתרבות יהודי ספרד, א' [מכאן ח'], אוניברסיטת בתוך: ת. אלכסנדר וי. בן טולילה איל פריזינטי מחקרים בתרבות יהודי ספרד, א' [מכאן ח'], אוניברסיטת בתוך: ת. אלכסנדר וי. בן טולילה איל פריזינטי מחקרים בתרבות יהודי ספרד, א' [מכאן ח'], אוניברסיטת
- 42. A. Meyuhas Ginio, 'La actitud de los rabinos sefardíes del imperio otomano ante los conversos: el caso del yavam mešummad', in: Y. Moreno Koch , La mujer judía, Ediciones El Almendo, Córdoba, 2007, pp. 129-148.
- 43. A. Meyuhas Ginio, 'Reencuentro y despedida. Dr. Ángel Pulido Fernández y la diáspora sefardí', in: Raanan Rein, España e Israel. Veinte años después, Tres culturas, Dykinson S.L. Madrid, 2007, pp. 57-66.
- 44. A. Meyuhas Ginio, 'The Meam Loez: History and Structure', Collana di studi ebraici, IV, Il Giudeo-spagnolo Cultura e tradizione sefardita tra presente, passato e futuro, Livorno, Salomon Belforte, 2005, pp. 155-164.
- 45. A. Meyuhas Ginio, 'La familia judía según el Me'am Lo'ez del Rabino Ya'akov Khulí', El Olivo, XXXI, 65-66, pp. 95-108.
- 46. ע. מיוחס ג'יניאו, 'פגישה ופרידה: הפזורה הספרדית המזרחית וחזון הפיוס של ד"ר אנחל פולידו , שנחל בתוך: ת. אלכסנדר ואח' איגוד. מבחר מאמרים במדעי היהדות, כרך ג' לשונות, ספרויות, פרנאנדס', בתוך: ת. אלכסנדר ואח' איגוד העולמי למדעי היהדות, ירושלים תשס"ח, עמ' 270-261.
- 47. A. Meyuhas Ginio, 'Navegar kreaturas: l'éducation des enfants selon le commentaire de Ya'aqov Khuli des livres de la Genèse et de l'Exode dans le Me'am Lo'ez '. Yod, Revue des Études Hébraïques et Juives, 11-12, INALCO, Paris, 2006-2007, pp. 35-52.
- 48. ע. מיוחס ג'יניאו, 'מעשה בעגונה, מונסטיר, שנת הת"ג ', בתוך: מ. אורפלי; א. טואף; ש. רגב , ממזרח 48 מיוחס ג'יניאו, 'מעשה בעגונה, מונסטיר, שנת הת"ג ', אוניברסיטת בר-אילן, רמת גן, תשס"ח, עמ' וממערב. קובץ מחקרים בתולדות היהודים במזרח ובמגרב, ח', אוניברסיטת בר-אילן, רמת גן, תשס"ח, עמ' 36-21.

C 1	\sim	
Sixth	(iene	eration

- 49. A. Meyuhas Ginio, 'The Sephardic Diaspora Revisited: Dr. Ángel Pulido Fernández and His Campaign', in: J. Bokser Liwerant, E. Ben Rafael, Y, Gorni, R. Rein, Identities in an Era of Globalization and Multicuturalism. Latin America in the Jewish World, Brill, Leiden & Boston, 2008, pp. 287-296.
- 50. A. Meyuhas Ginio, 'Rabbinical Attitude Towards Portuguese Anusim immigrating to Salonica According to a Responsum of Rabbi Yosef Ben David Eben Lev', in: R. Molho, Social and Cultural Life in Salonika Through Judeo-Spanish Texts. 3rd Int. Conference on Judeo-Spanish, Etz Ahaim Foundation, Thessaloniki, 2008, pp. 53-58.
- 51. A. Meyuhas Ginio, 'A Jerusalemite Sephardic Lady's Reading List', in: H. Pomeroy, Ch. J. Pountain & E. Romero, Proceedings of the Fourteenth British Conference on Judeo-Spanish Studies, Department of Hispanic Studies, Queen Mary, University of London, 2008, pp. 145-152.
- 52. A. Meyuhas Ginio, 'El encuentro del senador español Dr. Ángel Pulido Fernández con los judíos del Norte de Marruecos', El Presente. Estudios sobre la cultura sefardí. Vol. 2, diciembre 2008, pp. 111-125.
- 53. ע. מיוחס ג'יניאו, 'הדים לפולמוס הדתי עם הנוצרים בפירושו של ר' יעקב כולי לספר בראשית בחיבור מעם לועז ', בתוך דוד מ. בוניס , לשונות יהודי ספרד והמזרח וספרויותיהם. דברי הקונגרס הבינלאומי השישי לחקר מורשת יהדות ספרד והמזרח, מוסד ביאליק, ירושלים ומשגב ירושלים, ירושלים, 2009, עמ' 90-81.
- 54. ע. מיוחס ג'יניאו, 'הזהות האבודה: היהודים-הספרדים בארץ ישראל ובמדינת ישראל נוכח חורבנן של קהילות אחיהם דוברי הלאדינו בשואה', לאדינאר, מחקרים בספרות, במוסיקה ובהיסטוריה של דוברי הלאדינו, ה', תש"ע , עמ' 19-66. מאמר זה תורגם ללשון היוונית ע"י ז'אקיס בן מיור ופורסם בספר: השואה בלקנים, אתונה, 2011, Epikentro, 2011, אחונה, 2011, אחונה, 2011.
- 55. A. Meyuhas Ginio, 'Returning to Judaism: The Reconversion of 'New Christians' to Their Ancestral Jewish Faith in the Ottoman Empire during the Sixteenth Century', The Medieval History Journal, Special Issue. Religious Conversion in the Medieval and Early Modern Societies, 12/2, July-December 2009, pp.383-404.
- 56. A. Meyuhas Ginio, 'Perception and Images of the Four Biblical Matriarchs in Rabbi Ya'akov Khulí's Me'am Lo'ez', El Prezente. Studies in Sephardic Culture. Gender and Identity, December, 2009, pp. 219-239.
- 57. A. Meyuhas Ginio, 'The Mediterranean World Discussed by Nahum Slouschz in His Work The Book of the Sea', Mersin. The Mediterranean World and the Twentieth Century. Intersecting Trajectories, Mersin University, Center for Urban Studies. Mersin in History Colloquium 3, 2009. pp. 1-10; Concluding Remarks, pp. 308-308.
- 58. A. Meyuhas Ginio, 'El Me'am Lo'ez de Rabbi Ya'akov Khulí: Un comentario en Ladino al libro del Génesis', in: Ignacio Arbellano & Ruth Fine, La Biblia en la literatura del Siglo de Oro, BÁH Biblioteca Áurea Hispanica, 56, Universidad de Navarra; Iberoamericana; Vervuert, 2010, pp. 191-206.

Sixth Generation

- 59. A. Meyuhas Ginio, 'Olas migratorias de judíos y conversos desde la Península Ibérica hacia el Imperio Otomano en los siglos XV y XVI', El Olivo XXXIV, 71, pp. 79-92.
- 60. A. Meyuhas Ginio, 'The History of the Me'am Lo'ez: A Ladino Commentary on the Bible', European Judaism. A Journal for the New Europe, Leo Baeck College, 43/2, Autumn 2010, pp. 117-125.

Editing

1. ע. ג'יניאו, 'מתפללים, לוחמים ועמלים באירופה הלאטינית במאות ה-י"ב: כנסיה ותרבות', מקראות ארן, כרך 2, תל אביב, 1982.

, ע. ג'יניאו, 'מתפללים, לוחמים ועמלים באירופה הלאטינית במאות ה-י"ב: חברה ומשטר', מקראות ארן, 2 כרך 3, תל אביב, 1983.

- 3. A. Meyuhas Ginio , Jews, Christians and Muslims in the Mediterranean World After 1492, London, Frank Cass, 1992. 2nd edition , 2002
- 4. C. Carrete Parrondo & A. Meyuhas Ginio , Creencias y Culturas. Cristianos, judíos y musulmanes en la España Medieval, Salamanca, Kadmos, 1998.

Other Publications:

- 1. A. M. Ginio, 'Plans for the Solution of the Jerusalem Problem', in: J. Kraemer, Jerusalem: Problems and Prospects, New York, Praeger, 1980, pp. 41-71.
- 2. ע. מיוחס ג'יניאו, 'הקונברסוס בקסטיליה של המאה ה-15', זמנים, מס. 35-34, 1990, עמ' 99-105.
- 3. A. Meyuhas Ginio, 'The Mediterranean World After 1492: Jews, Christians and Muslims', Journal of Ecumenical Studies, Philadelphia, Pa., Temple University, October 1992, pp. 528-530.
- .53-44 עמ' 1992, מס. 41, 1992, עמ' 53-44 עמ' 153-44. עמ' 1992, מיוחס ג'יניאו, 'היהודים המומרים בהיסטוריוגרפיה ובספרות', זמנים, מס. 14, 1992, עמ' 1992, כתב 5. ע. מיוחס ג'יניאו 'הפולמוס הנוצרי 'נגד היהודים' בספרד של שלהי ימי הביניים', סקירה חדשית, כתב 5. עמ' 1992, מס. 2, עמ' 33-23.
- 6. A. Meyuhas Ginio, Book Review: L'Inquisition de Goa. La relation de Charles Dellon . Study, edition and notes by Charles Amiel and Anne Lima, Éditions Chandeigne Librairie Portugaise, Paris, 1997-1998, 462 pp. The Mediterranean Historical Review, Vol. 14, December 1999, Number 2, pp. 104-107.

"Le monde sépharade" , ע. מיוחס ג'יניאו, י "מיהו ספרדי?", מאמר בקורת על ספרו של שמואל טריגאנו '", מאמר בקורת על ספרו , 160-158, עמ' 2007, סתיו 2007, עמ' 160-158

Press Interviews:

באוקטובר 20 מיום 20 מיום ג'יניאו, הארץ, מיום 20 באוקטובר 1. יוסף אלגזי, 'משפחתי לפני 700 שנה', ראיון עם פרופ' עליזה מיוחס ג'יניאו, הארץ, מיום 20 באוקטובר 9. ב 9.

2. K. Gerson Şarhon, 'Konoseremos a la Profa. Alisa Meyuhas Ginio', El Amaneser, Estambol,

01.08.2007, pp. 22-23.

אפריל 2010

Alisa Simha married Gabriel Ginio [3047], M. Born in 1926.

They had the following children:

- i. Daphna [3047]. Born in 1961.
- ii. Eyal [3047]. Born in 1964.
- iii. Ehud Meron [3047]. Born in 1973.

48. Ram Meyuhas [3047], M. Born in 1942.

Ram first married Liora Meron [3047], F. Born in 1945. Liora died in 2004; she was 59.

They had one child:

i. Mor [3047]. Born in 1971.Mor married **Shira** [3047], F. Born?

Ram second married Barbara Citrin [3047], F. Born?.

They had the following children:

- i. Ely [3047]. Born in 2007.
- ii. Jonas [3047]. Born in 2009.

49. Orna Meyuhas [3047], F. Born in 1945.

Orna married Ya'akov Rothblit [3047], M. Born?.

They had the following children:

- i. Kenan, Zohar [3047]. Born in 1975.
- ii. Alma, Zohar [3047]. Born in 1977.
- iii. Orian [3047] (Twin). Born in 1983.
- iv. Elia [3047] (Twin). Born in 1983.
- v. Adam [3047]. Born in 1985.

Family of Joseph Meyouhas (25) & Nehama Sielberstein

50. Ruth Meyouhas [3047], F. Born in 1938.

Ruth married Yoram Kaplan [3047], M. Born?.

They had the following children:

- i. Ehud [3047]. Born in 1964.
- ii. Dan [3047]. Born in 1965.
- iii. Tzvi [3047]. Born in 1970.
- **51. Giora Meyouhas** [3047], M. Born in 1942. Occupation: Chairman Of The Board Of Diagnostic Technologies Ltd. Occupation: Director Of The First-International Bank. Occupation: Economic Minister To-North America -Government Of Israel. Occupation: Director At The National Electric Company Of Israel. Occupation: Director Israel Discount Bank. Occupation: President Of Gadot Petrochemical Industries.

http://www.teuzafund.com/board.html

Giora married Ruth Goldstein [3047], F. Born?.

They had the following children:

- i. Tamar [3047]. Born in 1966.
- ii. Yael [3047]. Born in 1973.

Family of Eliahu, Elie Eliachar (27) & Hava

52. Dr. Isaac Eliachar M.d. Facs, Fics. (Emeritus) [3035], M. Born in 1936 in Palestine, British Mandate. Occupation: Professor Specialized In Nose And Throat. Also At The Cleveland Clinic. Education: Medical School.

Dr. Isaac Eliachar was a professor specialized in nose and throat and I beleive he pioneered some new techniques, he his or was, until his retirement at the Cleveland Clinic. [3035]

Dr. Isaac Eliachar Abbreviated C.V. 2010



Dr. Isaac M.d. Facs, Fics. (Emeritus)

Professor Isaac Eliachar M.D. FACS, FICS.

1936: Born in Jerusalem, Israel.

1954: Joined the Israeli air force.

1956: Following the Sinai war, started medical school

1962. Graduated medical school

1963: Resumed military service and was promoted to Senior Flight Surgeon.

1965: Commenced residency training at the

Rambam Medical Center, Technion Med. School, training in Otolaryngology and Head and Neck surgery.

Sixth Generation

1968: Appointed D. Surgeon General of Northern Israel.

1971: Residency graduation, commensurate with a Fulbright Fellowship

1971-1973: Advanced Surgical Fellowship Training in U.S.A. medical centers

1973: Upon return to Israel, served in the "Yom Kippur War", as commander of the Safed Hospital and later in the Golan Heights.

1975: Appointed - Divisional Surgeon.

1976: Appointed - Department Chairman, at the RAMBAM Medical Center and Professor at the Technion Medical School, Haifa Israel.

1984: Appointed staff member at the Cleveland Clinic Foundation, as Head, Section of Laryngotracheal Reconstruction Held two full professorships in academic medicine in the U.S.A.

2004: Retired

This is a condensed chronological summation of a medical career characterized by lifelong educational efforts, promotion of clinical and scientific research, multiple publications, medical patents and presentations, in advancement of medical science.

Currently retired, with my beloved wife, Reeve, I enjoy many diverse interests, including teaching history at the Palm Springs Air Museum. [3092]

Isaac first married Miriam [3035], F. Born?.



Miriam

They had the following children:

- i. UNNAMED [3035]. Born?.
- ii. UNNAMED [3035]. Born?.

Isaac second married Reeve [3092], F. Born?.

Family of Menashe Eliachar (28) & Rachel Kokia

53. Oded Eliashar [3035], M. Born? in Jérusalem, Israel. Occupation: Family's Tobacco Business.

Children:

- i. Ron Benianim [3046]. Born? in Jérusalem, Israel.
- ii. Ehud Manache [3035], [3046]. Born? in Jérusalem, Israel.
- iii. Yoram Sha-Ull [3046]. Born? in Jérusalem, Israel.

54. Rina Eliachar [3035], F. Born?.

Rina married **Horwitz** [3035], M. Born? . Occupation: Conservative Rabbi In Palm Springs, California. They were divorced? . [3046]

They had the following children:

- i. Doreen Lee [3035]. Born? in California, USA.
- ii. Dani [3046]. Born? in California, USA.
- iii. Sharon [3046]. Born? in California, USA.
- iv. Tamar [3046]. Born? in California, USA.

Family of Victoria Eliachar (29) & Dr. Shimon Btesh

55. Hana Btesh [1555], [3035], F. Born on 2 Dec 1940. [1939] Born in 1940.

I found an article in the jewish Chronicle, 4 August 1978, page 15, on Rabbi Abraham Levy's address at the barmitzvah of their son, Stephen, at Lauderdale Road, in which he referred to the "Sephardi Chief Rabbi of Israel, Jacob Shaul Elyashar, the great grandfather of the barmitzvah boy". [2260]



Hana



Brian, Andrew

On 28 Dec 1961 when Hana was 21, she married **Brian, Andrew Smouha** [1555], [3035], [2260], *M*, son of Wing Commander Edward, Ralph Smouha, *M* (17 Dec 1908-1 Apr 1992) & Yvonne, Anne Ades, F (6 Mar 1913-Mar 2008). Born on 3 Sep 1938. Occupation: Senior Partner Touche Ross. Education: Harrow.

They had the following children:

- 72 i. Joe, (Joseph), M (1963-)
- 73 ii. Stephen, M (1965-)

Family of Dr. Edouard Eliachar (30) & Nicole Levy

56. Bernard Eliachar [3035], M. Born on 23 Mar 1953. [3071] Occupation: Achat, Vente Et Location De Proprietes Immobilieres. [3035]



Bernard

Bernard married **Pascale Ridard** [3041], [3071], F. Born on 15 Mar 1950 in Clamart, Hauts De Seine, France. [3071]

They had the following children:

- i. Louise [3041]. Born on 15 Dec 1984 in Boulogne Billancourt, 92100, Hauts de Seine, FRANCE. [3071] Resided in Hampshire, UK. Occupation: Dec 2012, Working In Hotel Management In London. She Seems To Have Her Sight For New York Eventually. Education: Diplome De L'Ecole Hoteliere De Lausanne. [3035]
- ii. Julie [3041]. Born on 2 Oct 1986 in Paris, France. Resided in Paris, France. Occupation: Has Done An Internship In Law In Chicago, She Is Currently Specializing In Patents Law, (2012). Education: Complete Ses Cours De Droits A Paris Et Prepare Sa Rentree Au Barreau. [3035]
- **57. Laurence Eliachar** [3041], [3035], F. Born on 11 Mar 1950 in Boulogne Billancourt, 92100, Hauts de Seine, FRANCE. [3071] Occupation: Interprete, Agence Immobiliere A Paris.

Child:

i. Charles Erwin [3041]. Born?. Occupation: Actuaire. Education: 2010 Institut Des Actuaires.

Family of Dora Hafif (32) & Daniel Bivas

58. Dinah Bivas [17], [158], F. Born on 8 Aug 1942 in Le Caire, Egypte. [1938], [1943] Dinah died in New York City, N.Y. USA, on 2 Jan 2013; she was 70. [3035] Buried on 3 Jan 2013 in Queens, NY, USA. Occupation: 2008: Medical Staff, 1984: Real Estate Executive.



Dinah



Raphael Shammaa

Dinah first married **Raphael Chammah Shammaa** [3035], [17], [1938], M, son of Joseph, Jo Chammah, M (-?) & Ninette Sakal, F (1910-1964). Born in Sep 1937 in Le Caire, Egypte. They were divorced.

Changed spelling to Shammah

L'eppelation differente de Chammah change en Shammaa aux Etats Unis, je crois pour etre fidele a la bonne et correcte prononciation. [3035]

They had one child:

i. Eric [17], [1938]. Born on 1 Dec 1963 in New York, N.Y. USA. Resided in Bali in 1998. Occupation: Real Estate, Businessman.

Dinah second married **Giuseppe Modiano** [158], M, son of Moise Modiano, M (1905-1938) & Marcelle Shohet, F (-2004). Born on 26 Oct 1937 in Le Caire, Egypte. [3932] Giuseppe died in New York City, on 19 Jun 1995; he was 57. Occupation: Precious Metals And Risk Arbitrage Trader. Education: Ecole Des Ingenieurs De Marseille.



Giuseppe

Family of Lisette Hafif (33) & Joseph, Jacques, Mayer Sasson

59. Jerry, Mayer Sasson [3048], [3035], M. Born on 8 Dec 1951 in Cairo, Egypt. [3048] Immigrated in Sep 1957 to Brazil.

http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=_-3_gcQzQvw&feature=youtu.be)



Jerry, Mayer



On 31 Mar 1984 when Jerry, Mayer was 32, he married **Lilliane Weinberg** [3035], F in Brasil. Born on 21 Oct 1955 in Rio De Janeiro, RJ, Brasil. [3048]

Lilliane

They had one child:

i. Jean-Marc Weinberg [3035]. Born on 23 May 1986 in Bresil.
 [3048] Received bar mitzvah in 1999. Occupation: Lawyer.
 Occupation: Dec 2012 Continue His Law Career And At The Same Time Deepen His Studies Into More Advance Specialization.



Jean-Marc Weinberg

Seventh Generation

Family of Albert Calamaro (35) & Charlotte Golub

60. Raymond Calamaro [3041], M. Born on 28 May 1944 in Le Caire, Egypte. Occupation: Avocat, Hogan Lovells.

Raymond married **Jaana Kaarina Pirinen** [3065], [3035], F. Born on 14 Mar 1963 in Kitee, Finland. Resided in Washington, District of Columbia, USA. Occupation: Diplomat (Retired). [3065] Education: Law Degree. [3065]

They had one child:

- i. Alexander Maurice [3065], [3035]. Born on 14 May 1993 in Belgique. Education: Dec 2012 Started College.
- **61. Sarah Calamaro** [3041], F. Born on 14 Dec 1948 in Manilla, Philippines. [3066], [3078] Resided in Chicago. Occupation: Acupuncturist. [3078]

Sarah married Claude Zeimer [3078], [3035], M. Born in Aug 1942. Occupation: Physicist. [3078]

They had the following children:

- **74** i. Ilan, M (1971-)
- **75** ii. Nadav, M (1975-)

Family of Emanuel, David Calamaro (36) & Ghislaine Seitre

62. Linda Calamaro [3066], [3065], F. Born on 27 Apr 1954 in Berkeley, California. [3067] Resided in Rohnert Park, CA.

On 7 Jun 1977 when Linda was 23, she married **Christopher Scott Canterbury** [3065], [3067], M in Santa Ana, Orange, California, USA. [3067] Born on 17 Nov 1952. [3067]

They had one child:

- i. Robert David [3067]. Born on 24 Jul 1990 in Santa Rosa, California. Education: 2011 Chico State University, He Is In His Third Year And Majoring In Economics, But Is Seriously Looking Into The Police Academy After He Graduates.
- **63. Corinne Calamaro** [3066], [3065], F. Born on 30 Jun 1961 in Laguna Beach CA. [3070] Resided in Woodinville, Washington. [3067]

On 24 Sep 1984 when Corinne was 23, she married **David Philip Lawson** [3065], [3070], M in Laguna Beach CA. Born on 19 May 1962. [3070] Resided in Woodinville, WA.

Seventh Generation

They had the following children:

- i. Jeremy Ashley [3067], [3070]. Born on 31 May 1995.
- ii. Peter Ellery [3067], [3070]. Born on 25 Apr 1997.

Family of Raphael, Jamal, "Fino" Calamaro (37) & Barbara Quirin

64. Rene, Jacques Calamaro [3066], M. Born on 30 Jan 1953 in New York, N.Y. USA. Rene, Jacques died in Apr 1997; he was 44.

Rene, Jacques married Dawn Marie Olsen [3066], F. Born on 8 Jan 1956. They were divorced?.

They had one child:

i. Cameron Robert Raphael [3066]. Born on 22 Jul 1989.

Family of Nina Douek (40) & Zaki Abravanel

65. Alain Abravanel [3041], M. Born ca 1951 in Le Caire, Egypte. [3035] Resided in Rio De Janeiro, RJ, Brasil. [3035] Occupation: Commerce, Retail.. And/or Import/export.

Alain married **Lula** [3035], F. Born? in Bresil.

They had one child:

i. UNNAMED [3035]. Born?.

Family of Charles Calamaro (42) & Lilette Saltiel

66. Jean-Paul Calamaro [3041], M. Born on 29 Mar 1962 in Boulogne Billancourt, 92100, Hauts de Seine, FRANCE. [3334]

Jean-Paul married Marias José Cisternas [3041], F. Born on 9 Dec 1962 in Santiago, Chile. [3334]

They had the following children:

- i. Alexandre [3041]. Born on 14 Feb 1996 in London, England, United Kingdom. [3334]
- ii. Philippe [3041]. Born on 26 Feb 1998 in London, England, United Kingdom. [3334]

67. Aline Calamaro [3041], F. Born on 21 Nov 1963 in Madrid, Spain.



Aline

Aline married Fabrice Bru [3041], M. Born on 31 Jul 1964 in Saint-Ouen (93). [3334]

They had the following children:

- i. Sylvain [3041]. Born on 1 Aug 1995 in Paris, France. [3334]
- ii. Martin [3041]. Born on 7 May 1997 in Paris, France. [3334]

Family of Haim Eliachar (45) & Joan Rosenfeld

68. Lora Eliachar [3046], F. Born?.

Lora married **Dan Tarlin** [3046], M. Born?.

They had the following children:

- i. Solomon [3046]. Born?.
- ii. Isaac [3046]. Born?.
- iii. Max [3046]. Born?.

Family of Ricah Eliachar (46) & Victor Sabah

69. Joshua Even Sabah [3046], M. Born?.

Joshua Even married **Debbie Brim** [3046], F. Born?.

They had the following children:

- i. Rachel [3046]. Born?.
- ii. Eli [3046]. Born?.
- iii. Nathan [3046]. Born?.

70. Daniel Laurence Sabah [3046], M. Born?.

Daniel Laurence married Lisa Ziff [3046], F. Born?.

They had the following children:

- i. Alden [3046]. Born?.
- ii. Asher [3046]. Born?.
- iii. Alea [3046]. Born?.

71. Jody Ann Sabah [3046], F. Born?.

Jody Ann married **David Goffin** [3046], M. Born?.

They had the following children:

- i. Zachary [3046]. Born?.
- ii. Gabriel [3046]. Born?.

Family of Hana Btesh (55) & Brian, Andrew Smouha

72. Joe, (Joseph) Smouha [1555], M. Born on 20 Jan 1963 in London, England, United Kingdom. [1939] Occupation: Barrister & Queens Counsel. [1939]



Joe, (Joseph)

On 13 Mar 1994 when Joe, (Joseph) was 31, he married **Lucy Howard** [1555], F, daughter of Alan Howard, M (12 Dec 1937-31 May 1992) & Angela, F (1 Apr 1944-), in London, England, United Kingdom. [1939] Born on 21 Sep 1968. [1939]

They had the following children:

- i. Harry, Alan [1939], [1555]. Born on 17 Apr 1997 in London, England, United Kingdom.
- ii. Oliver [1555]. Born on 1 Mar 2000.

Seventh Generation

73. Stephen Smouha [1555], M. Born on 12 Apr 1965. Received bar mitzvah in London, England, on 4 Aug 1978.

I found an article in the jewish Chronicle, 4 August 1978, page 15, on Rabbi Abraham Levy's address at the barmitzvah of their son, Stephen, at Lauderdale Road, in which he referred to the "Sephardi Chief Rabbi of Israel, Jacob Shaul Elyashar, the great grandfather of the barmitzvah boy"



Stephen



On 26 Oct 2002 when Stephen was 37, he married **Bari Rosenstreich** [1555], F in New York, N.Y. USA. Born?

Bari

They had the following children:

- i. Max, Raphael [1555]. Born on 11 Jul 2004 in London, England, United Kingdom.
- ii. Charlie, Rose [1555]. Born in May 2006 in New York, N.Y. USA.

Eighth Generation

Family of Sarah Calamaro (61) & Claude Zeimer

74. Ilan Zeimer [3035], M. Born on 23 Jun 1971 in Jérusalem, Israel. [3078] Resided in Mendoza Argentina. Occupation: Guide Touristique. Mountain Climber. [3078]

Ilan married [3035], F. Born? in Argentina.

They had the following children:

- i. UNNAMED. Born? in Argentina.
- ii. UNNAMED. Born? in Argentina.
- **75. Nadav Zeimer** [3078], [3035], M. Born on 6 Jul 1975 in Jérusalem, Israel. [3078] Resided in New York, N.Y. USA. Occupation: High School Principal In Brooklyn. [3078]

Child:

i. UNNAMED [3035]. Born?.

Sources

- 17. Ginette Sakal Dayan, A Camel Load of Onions.
- **158.** Mario Modiano, "http://www.themodianos.gr/," August 2003, Feb 08, Athens, Greece.
- **1157.** Lydia Collins, The Sephardim of Manchester, Pedigrees and Pioneers, Shaare Hayim Congregation, 2006.
- **1555.** "Danon Families," Aug 07-Present, Michel Danon.
- **1935.** Albert I Bivas, Jun 08, May 12, France.
- 1938. Ettel Kattan, Jun 08, Melbourne, Australia.
- 1939. Lucy Smouha, Jun 08, UK.
- 1943. "Dinah Modiano," Jun 08, New York, NY.
- 2260. Andrew Hougie, Apr 09, Aug 12 to Present, UK.
- 3035. Albert Haffif Bivas, May 11 to present, New York, NY.
- **3041.** Charles Calamaro, May 11, Jun 11, Jul 12.
- **3046.** Rica Sabah, May 11, Jun 11, USA.
- **3047.** Alisa Ginio, May 11, Jul 11, Israel.
- 3048. Jerry Sasson, May 11, Bresil.
- **3050.** Klingbeil, Jose Klingbeil, "May 11."
- **3051.** "Klingbeil family by Jose Klingbeil, May 2011."
- **3052.** "Panigel family," Yedida Tschianouroff.
- 3065. Raymond Calamaro, Jun 11, Washington, DC.
- 3066. Peggy Calamaro, Jun 11.
- 3067. Linda Canterbury, Jun 11, Rohnert Park, CA.
- 3070. Corinne Lawson, Jun 11, Woodinville WA. .
- 3071. Bernard Eliachar, Jun 11, France.
- 3078. Sarah Calamaro, Jun 11, Chicago II.
- 3092. Isaac Eliachar, Jun 11, USA.
- **3104.** Rica Sabah, Jul 11.

Sepharadi Entrepreneurs in Eretz Israel

The Amzalak Family 1816-1918

Magnes Press of the Hebrew University

- 3105. "Yosef Navon Tree," http://www.geni.com/family-tree/index/6000000011811136852, Jul 11.
- 3132. Viviane El Yachar, Aug 11, New York.
- **3327.** Bivas Tree as of Feb 2009, May 12, France.

Vicky Bivas-Devos, Monique et Michel Alexandre, Albi Bivas, Becky Pardo

- 3334. Aline Calamaro Bru, Jul 12, France.
- 3360. Raymond Calamaro, Jul 12, Washington, DC.
- 3932. Charles Modiano, Jan 13, Washington.

Rishon Lezion Rafael, Meir Panigel (1804 - 1893) - 2 pictures





Grand Rabbin Eliahu Moshe Bechar Panigel (1850 - 1919)



Joya Ayach (- ?)



Grandmother Joya Panigel

Vida, Lea Panigel (ca 1850 - aft 1950)



Rishon Lezion Haim, Moshe Eliachar (11 Jan 1845 - 10 Jan 1924)



Isaac, Shemaya Eliachar (1872 - 1933)



Beya Eliachar (- Nov 1956) - 2 pictures





Joseph Hafif (1887 - Sep 1958) - 3 pictures







Eliahu, Elie Eliachar (1899 - 1981)



Hava (- bef 2010)



Menashe Eliachar (Oct 1901 - 1994)



Rachel Kokia (- ?) - 2 pictures





Dora Hafif (? -) - 3 pictures







Daniel Bivas (29 Nov 1901 - 21 May 1985) - 6 pictures















Albert, "Berti" Bivas (29 Nov 1945 -)



Jacques Sasson (1945 - 24 Aug 1993) - 2 pictures





Raphael Douek (? - 1 Jul 2012)



Victor Douek (22 Mar 1924 - 2 Jan 2007)



Charles Calamaro (22 Dec 1927 -)



Ricah Eliachar (1938 -)



Victor Sabah (1932 -)



Alisa Simha Meyuhas (1937 -)



Dr. Isaac Eliachar M.d. Facs, Fics. (Emeritus) (1936 -)



Miriam (? -)



Hana Btesh (2 Dec 1940 -)



Brian, Andrew Smouha (3 Sep 1938 -)



Bernard Eliachar (23 Mar 1953 -)



Dinah Bivas (8 Aug 1942 - 2 Jan 2013)



Raphael Chammah Shammaa (Sep 1937 -)



Giuseppe Modiano (26 Oct 1937 - 19 Jun 1995)



Jerry, Mayer Sasson (8 Dec 1951 -)



Lilliane Weinberg (21 Oct 1955 -)



Jean-Marc Sasson Weinberg (23 May 1986 -)



Aline Calamaro (21 Nov 1963 -)



Joe, (Joseph) Smouha (20 Jan 1963 -)



Stephen Smouha (12 Apr 1965 -)



Bari Rosenstreich (? -)



	– Place	Index —	
Afrique du Sud		Cairo, Egypt	
Cohen, Jeannette	26	Eliachar, Beya	13
Rabinowitz, Dunn	26	Sasson, Jerry, Mayer	45
Aleppo, Halab, Syria		California, USA	
Hafif, Joseph	14	Calamaro, Emanuel, David	26
Alexandrie, Egypte		Horwitz, Dani	42
Calamaro, Maurice	15	Horwitz, Doreen Lee	42
Argentina		Horwitz, Sharon	42
UNNAMED	51	Horwitz, Tamar	42
Zeimer	51	Chicago	
Zeimer	51	Calamaro, Sarah	46
Bali		Chicago, IL, U.S.A	
Shammaa, Eric	44	Golub, Charlotte	26
Belgique		Chicago, Illinois	
Calamaro, Alexander Maurice	46	Golub, Charlotte	26
Berkeley, California		Clamart, Hauts De Seine, France	
Calamaro, Linda	46	Ridard, Pascale	43
Beverly Hills, CA		East Orange, N.J	
Calamaro, Albert	26	Nathan, Simon, Morris	23
Boston, MA, USA		Egypte	
Eliachar, Haim	31	Hafif, Joseph	14
Rosenfeld, Joan	31	Savdie, Odette	29
Boulogne Billancourt, 92100, Hauts de Sei	ne,	Elisabethville, Congo	
FRANCE		Cohen, Jeannette	26
Calamaro, Jean-Paul	47	Elmhurst, Ill.	
Eliachar, Laurence	43	Horney, Margaret , "Peggy"	28
Eliachar, Louise	43	Forest Hills, NY	
Brasil		Calamaro, Albert	26
Sasson, Jerry, Mayer	45	France	
Weinberg, Lilliane	45	UNNAMED	30
Brazil		Hampshire, UK	
Sasson, Jerry, Mayer	45	Eliachar, Louise	43
Bresil		Holon, Gush 27 Hezor 3 Chourah 1 M	ispar 36
Lula	47	Klingbeil, Moshe Maurice	15
Sasson, Jean-Marc Weinberg	45	Israel	
Bulgaria		Hava	20
Panigel, Rishon Lezion Rafael, Meir	4	Calamaro, Albert	26

	⁻ Place	Index	
Israel cont.		Laguna Beach CA	
Panigel, Vida, Lea	6	Calamaro, Corinne	46
Istanbul, Turkey, Ottoman Empire		Lawson, David Philip	46
Barouch, Elda	13	Laguna Hills, CA	
Jerusalem		Calamaro, Emanuel, David	26
Btesh, Dr. Shimon	21	Le Caire, Egypte	
Jerusalem, British Mandate		Abravanel, Alain	47
Eliachar, Isaac, Shemaya	12	Bivas, Albert, "Berti"	24
Jérusalem, Israel		Bivas, Daniel	22
Eliachar, Beya	13	Bivas, Dinah	44
Eliachar, Eliahu, Elie	18	Bivas, Viviane, Victoria, "Vivi"	23
Eliachar, Jacob, Shaoul	10	Calamaro, Albert	26
Eliachar, Menashe	20	Calamaro, Emanuel, David	26
Eliashar, Ehud Manache	42	Calamaro, Raphael, Jamal, "Fino"	28
Eliashar, Oded	41	Calamaro, Raymond	46
Eliashar, Ron Benianim	42	Chammah, Raphael Shammaa	44
Eliashar, Yoram Sha-Ull	42	Douek, Maryse	29
Hafif, Joseph	14	Douek, Moise	15
Tschianouroff, Yedida Rivka	15	Douek, Nina	29
Zeimer, Ilan	51	Douek, Raphael	29
Zeimer, Nadav	51	Douek, Victor	29
Jerusalem, Ottoman Empire		Golub, Charlotte	26
Calamaro, Paul	15	Modiano, Giuseppe	44
Eliachar, Eliahu, Elie	18	Savdie, Odette	29
Eliachar, Jacob, Shaoul	10	Lodz, Pologne	
Eliachar, Menashe	20	Klingbeil, Moshe Maurice	15
Eliachar, Moreno	12	London , England	
Eliachar, Simon	13	Smouha, Stephen	50
Eliachar, Victor	13	London, England, United Kingdom	
Hafif, Dora	21	Calamaro, Alexandre	47
Jerusalem, Palestine, Ottoman Empire		Calamaro, Philippe	47
Eliachar, Rishon Lezion Haim, Moshe	8	Howard, Lucy	49
Kews Gardens, NY		Smouha, Harry, Alan	49
Calamaro, Albert	26	Smouha, Joe, (Joseph)	49
Kitee, Finland		Smouha, Max, Raphael	50
Pirinen, Jaana Kaarina	46	Los Angeles, CA, USA	
		Calamaro, William Moussa, "Willie"	28

	Place	Index —	
Los Angeles, CA, USA cont.		Paris	
Eliachar, Ricah	31	Douek, Nina	29
Olmstead, Carol	28	Paris (France)	
Madrid, Spain		Douek, Brigitte	29
Calamaro, Aline	48	Paris France	
Calamaro, Charles	30	Calamaro, Rachel	15
Manilla, Philippines		Paris, France	
Calamaro, Sarah	46	Abravanel, André	30
Marseille, 13000, Bouches-Du-Rhône, Pro	vence	Abravanel, Zaki	30
Alpes Côte D'Azur, France		Bru, Martin	48
Calamaro, Charles	30	Bru, Sylvain	48
Calamaro, Yvette, Esther	30	Calamaro, Charles	30
Schamasch, Violette	16	Calamaro, Emanuel, David	26
Mendoza Argentina		Douek, Olivier	29
Zeimer, Ilan	51	Douek, Pascal	29
New York City		Douek, Raphael	29
Modiano, Giuseppe	44	Douek, Victor	29
New York City, N.Y. USA		Eliachar, Julie	43
Bivas, Dinah	44	Saltiel, Lilette	30
New York, N.Y. USA		Seitre, Ghislaine	28
Calamaro, Albert	26	Queens, NY	
Calamaro, Rene, Jacques	47	Hafif, Dora	21
Calamaro, Robert Fino , "Bobby"	28	Queens, NY, USA	
Rosenstreich, Bari	50	Bivas, Dinah	44
Shammaa, Eric	44	Rio De Janeiro, RJ, Brasil	
Smouha, Charlie, Rose	50	Abravanel, Alain	47
Smouha, Stephen	50	Sasson, Joseph, Jacques, Mayer	24
Zeimer, Nadav	51	Weinberg, Lilliane	45
Palestine, British Mandate		El Yachar, Samuel, Jack	24
Eliachar, Dr. Isaac M.d. Facs, Fics. (Eme	ritus) 40	Riverdale, Bronx, NY	
Palestine, Ottoman Empire		Nathan, Simon, Morris	23
Hava	20	Rohnert Park, CA	
Eliachar, Beya	13	Calamaro, Linda	46
Halevy, Viniziana	4	Saint-Ouen (93)	
Panigel, Rishon Lezion Rafael, Meir	4	Bru, Fabrice	48
Panigel, Vida, Lea	6	San Francisco, Calfornia, USA	
Panigel, Yehuda, Shlomo	4	Calamaro, Albert	26

Santa Ana, Orange, California, USA Calamaro, Linda Canterbury, Christopher Scott Santa Monica, California, USA Britt, Michael Holden Calamaro Calamaro, Robin Jamal, "Rick" Santa Rosa, California Canterbury, Robert David Santiago, Chile Cisternas, Marias José Tel Aviv, Israel Hafif, Joseph Klingbeil, Moshe Maurice Tschianouroff, Yedida Rivka The Philippines Calamaro, Albert USA Bivas, Daniel Calamaro, Raphael, Jamal, "Fino"	46 46 28 28 46 47 14 15
Canterbury, Christopher Scott Santa Monica, California, USA Britt, Michael Holden Calamaro Calamaro, Robin Jamal, "Rick" Santa Rosa, California Canterbury, Robert David Santiago, Chile Cisternas, Marias José Tel Aviv, Israel Hafif, Joseph Klingbeil, Moshe Maurice Tschianouroff, Yedida Rivka The Philippines Calamaro, Albert USA Bivas, Daniel Calamaro, Raphael, Jamal, "Fino"	46 28 28 46 47
Santa Monica, California, USA Britt, Michael Holden Calamaro Calamaro, Robin Jamal, "Rick" Santa Rosa, California Canterbury, Robert David Santiago, Chile Cisternas, Marias José Tel Aviv, Israel Hafif, Joseph Klingbeil, Moshe Maurice Tschianouroff, Yedida Rivka The Philippines Calamaro, Albert USA Bivas, Daniel Calamaro, Raphael, Jamal, "Fino"	28 28 46 47
Britt, Michael Holden Calamaro Calamaro, Robin Jamal, "Rick" Santa Rosa, California Canterbury, Robert David Santiago, Chile Cisternas, Marias José Tel Aviv, Israel Hafif, Joseph Klingbeil, Moshe Maurice Tschianouroff, Yedida Rivka The Philippines Calamaro, Albert USA Bivas, Daniel Calamaro, Raphael, Jamal, "Fino"	28 46 47 14
Calamaro, Robin Jamal, "Rick" Santa Rosa, California Canterbury, Robert David Santiago, Chile Cisternas, Marias José Tel Aviv, Israel Hafif, Joseph Klingbeil, Moshe Maurice Tschianouroff, Yedida Rivka The Philippines Calamaro, Albert USA Bivas, Daniel Calamaro, Raphael, Jamal, "Fino"	28 46 47 14
Santa Rosa, California Canterbury, Robert David Santiago, Chile Cisternas, Marias José Tel Aviv, Israel Hafif, Joseph Klingbeil, Moshe Maurice Tschianouroff, Yedida Rivka The Philippines Calamaro, Albert USA Bivas, Daniel Calamaro, Raphael, Jamal, "Fino"	46 47 14
Canterbury, Robert David Santiago, Chile Cisternas, Marias José Tel Aviv, Israel Hafif, Joseph Klingbeil, Moshe Maurice Tschianouroff, Yedida Rivka The Philippines Calamaro, Albert USA Bivas, Daniel Calamaro, Raphael, Jamal, "Fino"	47 14
Santiago, Chile Cisternas, Marias José Tel Aviv, Israel Hafif, Joseph Klingbeil, Moshe Maurice Tschianouroff, Yedida Rivka The Philippines Calamaro, Albert USA Bivas, Daniel Calamaro, Raphael, Jamal, "Fino"	47 14
Cisternas, Marias José Tel Aviv, Israel Hafif, Joseph Klingbeil, Moshe Maurice Tschianouroff, Yedida Rivka The Philippines Calamaro, Albert USA Bivas, Daniel Calamaro, Raphael, Jamal, "Fino"	14
Tel Aviv, Israel Hafif, Joseph Klingbeil, Moshe Maurice Tschianouroff, Yedida Rivka The Philippines Calamaro, Albert USA Bivas, Daniel Calamaro, Raphael, Jamal, "Fino"	14
Hafif, Joseph Klingbeil, Moshe Maurice Tschianouroff, Yedida Rivka The Philippines Calamaro, Albert USA Bivas, Daniel Calamaro, Raphael, Jamal, "Fino"	
Klingbeil, Moshe Maurice Tschianouroff, Yedida Rivka The Philippines Calamaro, Albert USA Bivas, Daniel Calamaro, Raphael, Jamal, "Fino"	
Tschianouroff, Yedida Rivka The Philippines Calamaro, Albert USA Bivas, Daniel Calamaro, Raphael, Jamal, "Fino"	15
The Philippines Calamaro, Albert USA Bivas, Daniel Calamaro, Raphael, Jamal, "Fino"	13
Calamaro, Albert USA Bivas, Daniel Calamaro, Raphael, Jamal, "Fino"	15
USA Bivas, Daniel Calamaro, Raphael, Jamal, "Fino"	
Bivas, Daniel Calamaro, Raphael, Jamal, "Fino"	26
Calamaro, Raphael, Jamal, "Fino"	
·	22
W. I. C. D. C. C. L. LICA	28
Washington, District of Columbia, USA	
Pirinen, Jaana Kaarina	46
Westchester, Los Angeles	
Calamaro, Albert	26
Westview, Pa	
Nathan, Simon, Morris	23
Woodinville, WA	
Lawson, David Philip	46
Woodinville, Washington	
Calamaro, Corinne	46
Woodinville, Washington	
Seitre, Ghislaine	28

	Person	Index	
UNNAMED (? -)	51	Barouch	
UNNAMED (? -)	30	David (1934 - 2002)	17
Angela (1944 -)	49	Elda (? -)	13
Elsa (- ?)	11	Ephraim (1957 -)	17
Francoise (? -)	29	Ruth (1935 -)	17
Hava (- <2010)	20	Baruch	
Louisette (? -)	31	Ricah (- ca1902)	11
Lula (? -)	47	Zippora	6
Miriam (? -)	41	Bechar	
Sinyoro Miryam (? - ?)	8	Israel (- ?)	۷
Rachel (- ?)	24	Lea	Ē
Reeve (? -)	41	Malka	Ē
Sarah (- ?)	3	Merkada	(
Shira (? -)	39	Vida (- ?)	11
Valerie (1940 -)	28	Yosef Hai	6
Abravanel		Bechar Panigel	
UNNAMED (? -)	47	Grand Rabbin Eliahu Moshe (1850 - 1919)	Ē
Alain (ca1951 -)	47	Yehuda (- ?)	Ē
André (? -)	30	Benveniste	
Zaki (? - 1987)	30	Yitzhak	Ē
Ades		Bivas	
Yvonne, Anne (1913 - 2008)	42	Abraham (1872 - 1958)	22
Albo		Albert, "Berti" (1945 -)	24
Rika (- ?)	5	Daniel (1901 - 1985)	22
Amzalak		Dinah (1942 - 2013)	44
Benzion (1858 - 1931)	16	Viviane, Victoria, "Vivi" (1941 -)	23
Bolissa (1862 - 1948)	16	Brim	
Pauline (1905 - 1990)	16	Debbie (? -)	48
Anouchi		Britt	
Avraham (1942 -)	17	Michael Holden Calamaro (1960 -)	28
Meouchar (- 1971)	17	Bru	
Araujo		Fabrice (1964 -)	48
Aparecida, "Cida" (? -)	25	Martin (1997 -)	48
Arwas		Sylvain (1995 -)	48
Yosef	5	Brum	
Ayach		Elisa (? -)	25
Joya (- ?)	6		

	Persor	ı Index ————————————————————————————————————	
Btesh		Canterbury	
Gila (? -)	21	Christopher Scott (1952 -)	46
Hana (1940 -)	42	Robert David (1990 -)	46
Dr. Shimon (1906 - ?)	21	Chammah	
Calamaro		Joseph , Jo (- ?)	44
UNNAMED (- ?)	15	Raphael Shammaa (1937 -)	44
Albert (1917 - 2006)	26	Cisternas	
Alexander Maurice (1993 -)	46	Marias José (1962 -)	47
Alexandre (1996 -)	47	Citrin	
Aline (1963 -)	48	Barbara (? -)	39
Bernard (1945 -)	31	Cohen	
Cameron Robert Raphael (1989 -)	47	UNNAMED (- ?)	18
Charles (1927 -)	30	UNNAMED (- ?)	18
Corinne (1961 -)	46	UNNAMED (- ?)	18
Emanuel, David (1921 - 1997)	26	Jeannette (1953 -)	26
Guy (? -)	31	Daniel	
Jacqueline (? -)	31	Victoria (1877 - 1935)	22
Jacques (? -)	16	Davidson	
Jean-Paul (1962 -)	47	Betty (1907 - 1979)	17
Jeanette (? - 1994)	16	Douek	
Linda (1954 -)	46	Brigitte (<1959 -)	29
Maurice (- ca1950)	15	Maryse (1945 -)	29
Paul (1891 - 1985)	15	Moise (- ca1950)	15
Philippe (1998 -)	47	Nina (1924 -)	29
Rachel (- ?)	15	Olivier (>1960 -)	29
Raphael (- ?)	11	Pascal (<1959 -)	29
Raphael, Jamal, "Fino" (1919 - 1996)	28	Raphael (? - 2012)	29
Raymond (? - ?)	31	Victor (1924 - 2007)	29
Raymond (1944 -)	46	Eliachar	
Rene, Jacques (1953 - 1997)	47	UNNAMED (- ?)	20
Robert Fino , "Bobby" (1954 -)	28	Unnamed (? -)	41
Robin Jamal, "Rick" (1961 - 2012)	28	UNNAMED (? -)	41
Sarah (1948 -)	46	Abraham (- ?)	10
Sarina (- ?)	15	Bernard (1953 -)	43
William Moussa, "Willie" (1956 -)	28	Beya (- 1956)	13
Yvette, Esther (1925 - 2008)	30	Charles Erwin (? -)	43
		Dr. David, Maurice (- ?)	13

	Person	Index	
liachar cont.		Eliashar cont.	
Dr. Edouard (1918 - 1995)	21	Ron Benianim (? -)	42
Eliahu, Elie (1899 - 1981)	18	Yoram Sha-Ull (? -)	42
Eliezer, Lazare (1888 - 1955)	16	Fayman	
Esther (- 1948)	11	Lucien (1913 - 2007)	30
Gracia (- ?)	10	Michel (1950 -)	30
Haim (1928 - 1990)	31	Nicole (1950 -)	30
Rishon Lezion Haim, Moshe (1845 - 192	(4)	Sonia (1948 -)	30
Dr. Isaac M.d. Facs, Fics. (Emeritus) (1930	6 -) 40	Frumkin	
Isaac, Shemaya (1872 - 1933)	12	Gisha-Bolisa (- ?)	12
Izkiah (- ?)	12	Gagin	
Jacob, Shaoul (1917 - ca1959)	10	Nissim	6
Jacqueline (- 2000)	21	Ginio	
Joseph (? -)	31	Daphna (1961 -)	39
Rabbi Joseph (1866 - ca1948)	11	Ehud Meron (1973 -)	39
Julie (1986 -)	43	Eyal (1964 -)	39
Laurence (1950 -)	43	Gabriel (1926 -)	39
Lora (? -)	48	Goffin	
Louise (1984 -)	43	David (? -)	49
Mayer (- ?)	10	Gabriel (? -)	49
Mazal (- ?)	18	Zachary (? -)	49
Menashe (1901 - 1994)	20	Goldstein	
Miriam (- ?)	12	Ruth (? -)	40
Moreno (- ca1937)	12	Golub	
Moshe (- ?)	11	UNNAMED (- ?)	26
Rachel (- ?)	11	Charlotte (1920 - 2012)	26
Ricah (1938 -)	31	Hafif	
Rina (? -)	42	Chalom (- ?)	14
Simha (- 1951)	11	Dora (? -)	21
Simon (- ?)	13	Joseph (1887 - 1958)	14
Victor (1915 - 2006)	13	Lisette (1926 -)	24
Victoria (- ?)	21	Halevy	
Rishon Lezion Yacob Shaul (1817 - 1906)) 8	Viniziana (- ?)	4
Yedouda (- ?)	12	Harari	
liashar		Alice (1887 - 1958)	29
Ehud Manache (? -)	42	Horney	
Oded (? -)	41	, Margaret , "Peggy" (1943 -)	28

	Person	index	
Horwitz		Meyouhas cont.	
Unnamed (? -)	42	Moreno (1901 - 1985)	17
Dani (? -)	42	Rachel (1904 - 1981)	17
Doreen Lee (? -)	42	Rahamim (- 1941)	11
Sharon (? -)	42	Ruth (1938 -)	39
Tamar (? -)	42	Tamar (1966 -)	40
Howard		Yael (1973 -)	40
Alan (1937 - 1992)	49	Meyuhas	
Lucy (1968 -)	49	Alisa Simha (1937 -)	32
Kachel		Ely (2007 -)	39
Anna (? - 1978)	16	Jonas (2009 -)	39
Kaplan		Mor (1971 -)	39
Dan (1965 -)	40	Orna (1945 -)	39
Ehud (1964 -)	40	Ram (1942 -)	39
Tzvi (1970 -)	40	Refael (- 1991)	12
Yoram (? -)	39	Mizrahi	
Klingbeil		Albert (- ?)	11
Moshe Maurice (1905 - 1986)	15	Modiano	
Kokia		Giuseppe (1937 - 1995)	44
UNNAMED (- ?)	20	Moise (1905 - 1938)	44
Rachel (- ?)	20	Mosseri	
Lauson		Nouzha (- ?)	14
Iris (? -)	31	Nathan	
Lawson		Simon, Morris (1921 - 2004)	23
David Philip (1962 -)	46	Navon	
Jeremy Ashley (1995 -)	47	Binyamin Mordehai (- ?)	10
Peter Ellery (1997 -)	47	Joseph Bey (1858 - 1934)	12
Levy		Rachel, Bat Sheva (1886 - 1965)	12
Nicole (1926 - 2003)	21	Rosa (- ?)	12
Meron		Nuhim	
Liora (1945 - 2004)	39	Adolphe (- ?)	21
Meyouhas		Francoise (? -)	21
Esther Siniora (1898 - 1998)	17	Jean-Pierre (? -)	21
Giora (1942 -)	40	Olmstead	
Joseph (1906 - 1975)	17	Carol (1958 -)	28
Lea (1904 - 1974)	12	Olsen	
Mercada (1892 - 1952)	17	Dawn Marie (1956 -)	47

Oudiz	erson	Sabah cont.	
Philippe (? -)	29	Asher (? -)	49
Panigel		Daniel Laurence (? -)	48
Aharon (- ?)	3	Eli (? -)	48
Judah (Yehuda) (- ?)	3	Joshua Even (? -)	48
Sinyoro Myriam (- ?)	4	Nathan (? -)	48
Rishon Lezion Rafael, Meir (1804 - 1893)	4	Rachel (? -)	48
Rivka Dudu (- ?)	4	Victor (1932 -)	32
Shlomo (- ?)	3	Sakal	
Vida, Lea (ca1850 - >1950)	6	Ninette (1910 - 1964)	44
Yehuda, Shlomo (- ?)	4	Saltiel	
Pirinen		Lilette (1931 -)	30
Jaana Kaarina (1963 -)	46	Sasson	
Quirin		UNNAMED (? -)	17
Barbara (? - ca1958)	28	Jacques (1945 - 1993)	25
Rabinowitz		Jacques, Mayer (- ?)	24
Adam	26	Jean-Marc Weinberg (1986 -)	45
Dunn (? -)	26	Jerry, Mayer (1951 -)	45
Keren	26	Joseph, Jacques, Mayer (1918 - 1994)	24
Miriam	26	Savdie	
Ridard		Eliahu, Hyman Safdieh (1882 - 1938)	29
Pascale (1950 -)	43	Odette (? - ?)	29
Rosenfeld		Schamasch	
Joan (1932 - 2002)	31	Violette (1904 - 1990)	16
Rosenstreich		Seitre	
Bari (? -)	50	Ghislaine (1929 -)	28
Rothblit		Senderov	
Adam (1985 -)	39	Moshe (1920 - 1998)	17
Alma, Zohar (1977 -)	39	Shammaa	
Elia (1983 -)	39	Eric (1963 -)	44
Kenan, Zohar (1975 -)	39	Shohet	
Orian (1983 -)	39	Marcelle (- 2004)	44
Ya'akov (? -)	39	Sielberstein	
Sabah		Nehama (1912 - ?)	17
Jody Ann (? -)	49	Smouha	
Alden (? -)	49	Brian, Andrew (1938 -)	42
Alea (? -)	49	Charlie, Rose (2006 -)	50

_	
Person	Indov
I CISOII	$\mathbf{H} \mathbf{H} \mathbf{G} \mathbf{G} \mathbf{A}$

Smouha cont.	
Wing Commander Edward, Ralph (1908	42
Harry, Alan (1997 -)	49
Joe, (Joseph) (1963 -)	49
Max, Raphael (2004 -)	50
Oliver (2000 -)	49
Stephen (1965 -)	50
Tagger	
Isaac (1917 - 1961)	17
Margalit (1920 - 1989)	17
Menaché (- 1935)	17
Yehuda Tagar (1923 -)	17
Tarlin	
Dan (? -)	48
Isaac (? -)	48
Max (? -)	48
Solomon (? -)	48
Tripier	
Pierre (? -)	29
Tschianouroff	
Yaakov (- ?)	11
Yedida Rivka (1912 - 2005)	15
Weil	
Renee (- ?)	13
Weinberg	
Lilliane (1955 -)	45
Yachar	
Samuel, Jack (El) (<1938 -)	24
Zeimer	
Unnamed (? -)	51
Unnamed (? -)	51
Unnamed (? -)	51
Claude (1942 -)	46
llan (1971 -)	51
Nadav (1975 -)	51
Ziff	
Lisa (? -)	48



©2015 Les Fleurs de l'Orient